

TENDER NO.: SC 2202/2021

MANAGEMENT OF GANSBAAI CARAVAN PARK PROCUREMENT DOCUMENT

NAME OF TENDERER:	
Total Bid Price (Inclusive of VAT)	
(refer to pages 51 & 52):	

MARCH 2021

PREPARED AND ISSUED BY:

Directorate: Finance: Supply Chain Management Unit Overstrand Municipality PO Box 20, Hermanus, 7200 CONTACT FOR ENQUIRIES REGARDING SPECIFICATIONS:

Mr. F Myburgh

Senior Manager: Gansbaai/Stanford Administration

Tel. Number: **028 384 8365**



CONTENTS

		PAGE NUMBER
1.	MBD 1 – INVITATION TO BID	3
2.	CHECKLIST	5
3.	TENDER NOTICE & INVITATION TO TENDER	6
PART A -	- ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS IN TERMS OF THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POLICY	
4.	AUTHORITY TO SIGN A BID	8
5.	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT – GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT	12
6.	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF TENDER	17
7.	MBD 4 – DECLARATION OF INTEREST	20
8.	MBD 6.1 – PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS	
10.	MBD 8 – DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES	
11.	MBD 9 – CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION	27
12.	MBD 15 – CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES	28
13.	MBD 16 – KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	29
14.	SECTION 37(2) OF THE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT, NO 85 OF 1993	30
15.	INDEMNITY	31
PART B -	- SPECIFICATIONS AND PRICING SCHEDULE	32
16.	SPECIFICATIONS	33
17.	SCHEDULE OF WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE TENDERER	50
18.	PRICING SCHEDULE	51
19.	MBD 7.2 – CONTRACT FORM – RENDERING OF SERVICES	53
20.	DECLARATION BY TENDERER	55
PART C -	- DATABASE REGISTRATION	56



MBD 1 – INVITATION TO BID

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY

1. TENDER DETAILS	1. TENDER DETAILS					
TENDER NUMBER:	SC 2202/2	2021				
TENDER TITLE:	Managem	ent of Gansbaai Caravar	n Park.			
CLOSING DATE:		30 April 2021		CLOSING TIME:	12H00	
SITE MEETING:	DATE:	N/A	TIME:	N/A	COMPULSORY:	N/A
SITE MEETING ADDRESS:	N/A					
CIDB GRADING REQUIRED:	N/A	LEVEL AND CATEGORY		N/A		
BID BOX NO:	4	SITUATED AT: Overstrar The bid box is generally				
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR A	T LEAST:	90 DAYS		FROM THE CLOSING	G DATE OF BID.	
2. BIDDER'S DETAILS						
LEGAL NAME OF ORGANIS	ATION					
TRADE NAME (if different fro	m legal name)					
POSTAL ADDRESS						
STREET ADDRESS						
NAME OF CONTACT PERSO	ON					
TELEPHONE NUMBER				CELL NUMBER		
E-MAIL ADDRESS						
COMPANY REGISTRATION	NUMBER					
OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALI	TY SUPPLIER	DATABASE REGISTRATIO	N NUMBEI	R		
3. BIDDING PROCEDURE EN	QUIRIES MAY	BE DIRECTED TO THE SUI	PPLY CHA	IN MANAGEMENT UN	IT	
CONTACT PERSON L	du Preez		Т	ELEPHONE NUMBER	028 313 8	
JOHIAGI I ENOON	44 T TOGZ		_	Email address ELEPHONE NUMBER	ldupreez@overst	
CONTACT PERSON	Aplon			Email address	028 313 5	
TECHNICAL INFORMATION	REGARDING 1	THIS QUOTATION MAY BE	OBTAINED		15.5.1.1.1.3.3.1.3.10110	Service of the servic
CONTACT PERSON F	Myburgh		Т	ELEPHONE NUMBER	028 384 8	
CONTACT PERSON	wypurgii			Email address	fmyburgh@overst	rand.gov.za

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 3 of 67
---------------	--------------	--------------



4. TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS				
TAX CLEARANCE STATUS PIN				
TAX CLEARANCE EXPIRY DATE				
INCOME TAX NUMBER				
VAT REGISTRATION NUMBER				
Bidders must ensure compliance with their tax obligations.	<u>'</u>			
 b) Bidders are required to submit their unique personal identification r taxpayer's profile and tax status. 				
 c) Application for the tax compliance status (TCS) certificate or pin ma will need to register with SARS as e-filers through the website www. 		nis provision, f	taxpayers	
d) Foreign suppliers must complete the pre-award questionnaire in pa				
e) Bidders may also submit a printed TCS certificate together with the			: /OOD	
f) In bids where consortia / joint ventures / sub-contractors are involved number.	ed, each party must submit a separate TCS	certificate / pi	in / CSD	
Are you the accredited representative in South Africa for the goods /service If yes, enclose proof	ces /works offered?	Yes	No	
Are you a foreign based supplier for the goods /services /works offered? If	yes, answer the questions in par. 6 below.	Yes	No	
5. QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS				
a) Is the entity a resident of the republic of South Africa (RSA)?			No	
b) Does the entity have a branch in the RSA?		Yes	No	
c) Does the entity have a permanent establishment in the RSA?		Yes	No	
d) Does the entity have any source of income in the RSA?		Yes	No	
e) Is the entity liable in the RSA for any form of taxation?			No	
If the answer is "No" to all of the above, then it is not a requirement South African revenue service (SARS) and if not register as per 2.		ystem pin co	ode from the	
6. SUPPLIER DATABASE OF THE OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY				
a) Are you registered as a supplier/services provider on the Supplier	Database of the Overstrand Municipality?	Yes	No	
b) If so, please provide you Supplier Database Registration number with the Overstrand Municipality				
 c) If not, please note that you will be required to be registered on the can be made to you. Please find a copy of the Supplier Database I 			iny award	
PLEASE NOTE:				
Mailed, telegraphic or faxed bids will not be accepted.				
2. Bids may only be submitted on the Bid Documentation provided by				
3. Bids must be delivered by the stipulated time to the correct box and4. Tender box deposit slot is 28cm x 2.5cm.	d address. Late bids will not be accepted for	consideration	1.	
 Tender box deposit slot is 28cm x 2.5cm. This bid is subject to the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act and the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017, the National 				
Treasury General Conditions of Contract (GCC) (2010) and, if applic				
7. CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED				
NAME OF PERSON DULY AUTHORISED TO SIGN THIS OFFER				
SIGNATURE				
DATE				

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.

NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 4 of 67
---------------	--------------	--------------



2. CHECKLIST

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE FOLLOWING FORMS HAVE BEEN DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED AND THAT ALL DOCUMENTS AS REQUESTED, ARE ATTACHED TO THE TENDER DOCUMENT:

1.	Authority to Sign a Bid - Is the form duly completed and is a certified copy of the resolution attached?	Yes	No	
2.	Tax Clearance Certificate - Provide Tax Compliance Status PIN and Income Tax no MBD 1	Yes	No	
3.	MBD 4 (Declaration of Interest) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
4.	MBD 6.1 (Preference Points claim form for purchases/services) - Is the form duly completed and signed? Is a CERTIFIED copy of the B-BBEE Certificate or the original B-BBEE Certificate attached?	Yes	No	
5.	MBD 8 (Declaration of Past Supply Chain Practices) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
6.	MBD 9 (Certificate of Independent Bid Determination) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
7.	MBD 15 (Certificate of Payment of Municipal Accounts) - Is the form duly completed and signed? Are the Identity numbers, residential addresses and municipal account numbers of ALL members, partners, directors, etc. provided on the form as requested?	Yes	No	
8.	MBD16 (Key Performance Indicators) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
9.	OHASA (Occupational Health and Safety) - Is the form duly completed and signed? Is a valid Letter of Good Standing from the Compensation Commissioner attached?	Yes	No	
10.	Indemnity - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
11.	Specifications - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
12.	Schedule of Work Experience of Tenderer - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
13.	Pricing Schedule - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
14.	MBD 7.2 (Contract form – Services) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
15.	DATA BASE REGISTRATION - Is the form duly completed and signed? Are ALL the supporting documents attached?	Yes	No	



3. TENDER NOTICE & INVITATION TO TENDER

TENDER NO. SC 2202/2021

MANAGEMENT OF GANSBAAI CARAVAN PARK

Tenders are hereby invited for the Management of Gansbaai Caravan Park.

Tender documents, in English, are obtainable from **Friday**, **26 March 2021**, at the offices of the Supply Chain Management Unit, Overstrand Municipality, 1 Magnolia Avenue, Hermanus from Ms Rita Neethling, between 08h30 and 15h30 upon payment of a **tender documentation fee of R207-00 per set**. Alternatively the document may be downloaded free of charge from the website: www.overstrand.gov.za.

Sealed tenders, with "Tender No. SC2202/2021: Management of Gansbaai Caravan Park" clearly endorsed on the envelope, must be deposited in Tender Box No. 4 at the offices of the Overstrand Municipality, Magnolia Avenue, Hermanus. Bids may only be submitted on the bid documentation issued by Overstrand Municipality.

The closing date and time of the tender is on **30 April 2021** at **12h00** and tenders will be opened in public immediately thereafter in the Supply Chain Management Committee Room, Hermanus Administration or as indicated by SCM personnel.

Please refer enquiries to Mr. F Myburgh at email: myburgh@overstrand.gov.za and/or telephone number: 028 384 8365.

All queries related to SCM and the issuing of the tender documents should be directed to Ms. R Neethling at e-mail address: meethling@overstrand.gov.za and/or telephone: 028 313 8064

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 6 of 67



PART A – ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS IN TERMS OF THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POLICY

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 7 of 67



MUNICIPALITY

4. AUTHORITY TO SIGN A BID

TYPE OF ENTERPRISE (Please indicate with an "X" and complete the indicated section below)

1	Company (Pty) Ltd. & Ltd.	Please complete section 1 below
2	Close Corporation (CC)	Please complete section 2 below
3	Sole Proprietor	Please complete section 3 below
4	Partnership	Please complete section 4 below
5	Consortium, Club, Trust, etc.	Please complete section 5 below
6	Joint Venture	Please complete section 6 below

1. COMPANIES - (PTY) LTD. & LTD.

- 1.1. If a bidder is a COMPANY ((Pty) Ltd. OR Ltd.), a certified copy of the resolution by the board of directors, duly signed, authorising the person who signs this bid to do so, as well as to sign any contract resulting from this bid and any other documents and correspondence in connection with this bid and/or contract on behalf of the company must be submitted with this bid, that is, before the closing time and date of the bid.
- 1.2. A valid resolution must be signed by:
 - 1.2.1. Majority directors; or
 - 1.2.2. Chairman of the Board; or
 - 1.2.3. Company Secretary

PARTICULARS OF RES	OLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DI	RECTORS OF	THE C	OMPANY		
Date resolution was taken						
Resolution signed by (nan	ne and surname)					
Capacity						
Name and surname of dele	egated authorised signatory					
Capacity						
Specimen signature						
Full name and surname of	ALL director(s)					
Is a copy of the resolution	attached?	YES			NO	
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF COMPANY / CC:		DATE:				
PRINT NAME:						
WITNESS 1:		WITNES	S 2:			

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 8 of 67
---------------	--------------	--------------



MUNICIPALITY

2. CLOSE CORPORATION (CC)

- 2.1. In the case of a **CLOSE CORPORATION (CC)** submitting a bid, a resolution by its members, authorizing a member or other official of the corporation to sign the documents on their behalf, shall be included with the bid.
- 2.2. A valid resolution must be signed by:
 - 2.2.1. Majority members; or

	,				
2.2.3. Company Secretary.					
PARTICULARS OF RESC	DLUTION BY THE MEMBERS OF	THE CLOSE C	ORPORATION		
Date resolution was taken					
Resolution signed by (name	e and surname)				
Capacity					
Name and surname of dele	gated authorised signatory				
Capacity					
Specimen signature					
Full name and surname of A	ALL director(s) / member (s)				
				T	l
Is a copy of the resolution a	attached?	YES		NO	
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF COMPANY / CC:		DATE:			
PRINT NAME:					
WITNESS 1:		WITNESS	2:		
3. SOLE PROPRIETOR (SINGLE OWNER BUSINESS) & NATURAL PERSON					
	, the unders	signed hereb	v confirm that	I am the	cole owner of the
business trading as		signed, nereb	y commin mai	i aiii liie s	sole owner or the
business trading at	<u> </u>		<u>-</u>		
OR					
l,	, the unders	signed, hereby	confirm that I	am submit	ting this bid in my
capacity as natural p	erson.				
SIGNATURE:		DATE:			
PRINT NAME:					
WITNESS 1:		WITNESS 2	2:		

Reference No:	SC	2202/2021	Page 9 of 67
---------------	----	-----------	--------------



MUNICIPALITY

4. PARTNERSHIP					
We, the undersign	We, the undersigned partners in the business trading as				
hereby authorize I	uthorize Mr / Ms to sign this bid as well as any				
contract resulting	from the bid	and any other docume	ents and c	correspondence in	n connection with this bid and /or
contract for and or	n behalf of	the abovementioned pa	artnership		
The following particu	lars in resp	pect of every partner r	nust be f	urnished and si	gned by every partner:
Full name of partner				Signature	
OLONED ON DELIALE					
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF PARTNERSHIP:			DATE:		
PRINT NAME:					
WITNESS 1:			WITNESS	S 2:	
5. CONSORTIUM/	CLUB / TRU	JST / ETC.			
We. the undersian	ed consorti	um partners, hereby au	thorize		
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
					ocuments and correspondence in
connection with th	is bid and /	or contract for and on b	ehalf of t	he consortium.	
The following particule each member:	lars in resp	pect of each consortiu	ım memb	er must be prov	rided and must be signed by
Full Name of consortiun	n member	Role of consortium m	ember	% Participation	Signature
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF					
PARTNERSHIP:				DATE:	
PRINT NAME:					
WITNESS 1:				WITNESS 2:	

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 10 of 67
---------------	--------------	---------------



MUNICIPALITY

6.	JOINT VENTURE			
	We, the undersigned	are submitting this bid offer in joint venture and hereby authorize Mr / Ms		
	authorized signatory	of the Company / Close Corporation / Partnership (r	name)	
	acting in the capacit	y of lead partner, to sign all documents in connecture behalf.	ion with the bid offer and any contract	
1.	LEAD PARTNER	(Whom the Municipality shall hold liable for	the purpose of the tender)	
Nan	ne of firm			
Add	rocc			
Auu	1655	Tel. No.		
Sigr	ature	Designation		
2.	2 nd PARTNER			
Nan	ne of firm			
Δdd	ress			
, luu	1000	Tel. No.		
Sigr	nature	Designation		
3.	3 rd PARTNER			
Nan	ne of firm			
Δdd	ress:			
7100	1000.	Tel. No.		
Sigr	nature	Designation		
4.	4 th PARTNER			
Nan	ne of firm			
Δdd	ress:			
, luu	1000.	Tel. No.		
Sigr	nature	Designation		

NOTE: A copy of the Joint Venture Agreement indicating clearly the percentage contribution of each partner to the Joint Venture, is to be submitted with the bid.

A board resolution, authorising each signatory who signed above to do so, is to be submitted with the bid.

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 11 of 67
---------------	--------------	---------------

5. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT – GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT

1. DEFINITIONS

- The following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
- 1.1 "Closing time" means the date and hour specified in the bidding documents for the receipt of bids.
- 1.2 "Contract" means the written agreement entered into between the purchaser and the supplier, as recorded in the contract form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- 1.3 "Contract price" means the price payable to the supplier under the contract for the full and proper performance of his contractual obligations.
- 1.4 "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.
- 1.5 "Countervailing duties" are imposed in cases where an enterprise abroad is subsidized by its government and encouraged to market its products internationally
- 1.6 "Country of origin" means the place where the goods were mined, grown or produced or from which the services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 1.7 "Day" means calendar day.
- 1.8 "Delivery" means delivery in compliance of the conditions of the contract or order.
- 1.9 "Delivery ex stock" means immediate delivery directly from stock actually on hand
- 1.10 "Delivery into consignees store or to his site" means delivered and unloaded in the specified store or depot or on the specified site in compliance with the conditions of the contract or order, the supplier bearing all risks and charges involved until the supplies are so delivered and a valid receipt is obtained.
- 1.11 "Dumping" occurs when a private enterprise abroad market its goods on own initiative in the RSA at lower prices than that of the country of origin and which have the potential to harm the local industries in the RSA.
- 1.12 "Force majeure" means an event beyond the control of the supplier and not involving the supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable.
- 1.13 Such events may include, but is not restricted to, acts of the purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.
- 1.14 "Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of any bidder, and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the bidder of the benefits of free and open competition.
- 1.15 "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
- 1.16 "Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials that the supplier is required to supply to the purchaser under the contract.

- 1.17 "Imported content" means that portion of the bidding price represented by the cost of components, parts or materials which have been or are still to be imported (whether by the supplier or his subcontractors) and which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad, plus freight and other direct importation costs such as landing costs, dock dues, import duty, sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the South African place of entry as well as transportation and handling charges to the factory in the Republic where the supplies covered by the bid will be manufactured.
- 1.18 "Local content" means that portion of the bidding price which is not included in the imported content provided that local manufacture does take place.
- 1.19 "Manufacture" means the production of products in a factory using labour, materials, components and machinery and includes other related value-adding activities.
- 1.20 "Order" means an official written order issued for the supply of goods or works or the rendering of a service.
- 1.21 "Project site" where applicable, means the place indicated in bidding documents.
- 1.22 "Purchaser" means the organization purchasing the goods.
- 1.23 "Republic" means the Republic of South Africa.
- 1.24 "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 1.25 "Services" means those functional services ancillary to the supply of the goods, such as transportation and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, catering, gardening, security, maintenance and other such obligations of the supplier covered under the contract.
- 1.26 "Supplier" means the successful bidder who is awarded the contract to maintain and administer the required and specified service(s) to the State.
- 1.27 "Tort" means in breach of contract.
- 1.28 "Turnkey" means a procurement process where one service provider assumes total responsibility for all aspects of the project and delivers the full end product / service required by the contract
- 1.29 "Written" or "in writing" means handwritten in ink or any form of electronic or mechanical writing.

2. APPLICATION

- 2.1 These general conditions are applicable to all bids, contracts and orders including bids for functional and professional services, sales, hiring, letting and the granting or acquiring of rights, but excluding immovable property, unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents.
- 2.2 Where applicable, special conditions of contract are also laid down to cover specific supplies, services or works.
- 2.3 Where such special conditions of contract are in conflict with these general conditions, the special conditions shall apply.

3. GENERAL

- 3.1 Unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents, the purchaser shall not be liable for any expense incurred in the preparation and submission of a bid. Where applicable a nonrefundable fee for documents may be charged.
- 3.2 Invitations to bid are usually published in locally distributed news media and on the municipality / municipal entity website.

INITIALS	
----------	--

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 12 of 67



MUNICIPALITY

4. STANDARDS

The goods supplied shall conform to the standards mentioned in the bidding documents and specifications.

USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION; INSPECTION.

- 5.1 The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, disclose the contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the purchaser in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the supplier in the performance of the contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only as far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 5.2 The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, make use of any document or information mentioned in GCC clause 5.1 except for purposes of performing the contract.
- 5.3 Any document, other than the contract itself mentioned in GCC clause 5.1 shall remain the property of the purchaser and shall be returned (all copies) to the purchaser on completion of the supplier's performance under the contract if so required by the purchaser.
- 5.4 The supplier shall permit the purchaser to inspect the supplier's records relating to the performance of the supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the purchaser, if so required by the purchaser.

6. PATENT RIGHTS

- 6.1 The supplier shall indemnify the purchaser against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the goods or any part thereof by the purchaser.
- 6.2 When a supplier developed documentation / projects for the municipality / municipal entity, the intellectual, copy and patent rights or ownership of such documents or projects will vest in the municipality / municipal entity.

7. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

- 7.1 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of contract award, the successful bidder shall furnish to the purchaser the performance security of the amount specified in SCC.
- 7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the supplier's failure to complete his obligations under the contract.
- 7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the contract or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the purchaser and shall be in one of the following forms:
- 7.3.1 bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the purchaser's country or abroad, acceptable to the purchaser, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the purchaser; or

7.3.2 a cashier's or certified cheque

7.4 The performance security will be discharged by the purchaser and returned to the supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the supplier's performance obligations under the contract, including any warranty obligations, unless otherwise specified.

8. INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND ANALYSES

- 8.1 All pre-bidding testing will be for the account of the bidder.
- 8.2 If it is a bid condition that supplies to be produced or services to be rendered should at any stage during production or execution

- or on completion be subject to inspections tests and analysis, the bidder or contractor's premises shall be open, at all reasonable hours, for inspection by a representative of the purchaser or an organization acting on behalf of the purchaser.
- 8.3 If there are no inspection requirements indicated in the bidding documents and no mention is made in the contract, but during the contract period it is decided that inspections shall be carried out, the purchaser shall itself make the necessary arrangements, including payment arrangements with the testing authority concerned.
- 8.4 If the inspections, tests and analyses referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 show the goods to be in accordance with the contract requirements, the cost of the inspections, tests and analyses shall be defrayed by the purchaser.
- 8.5 Where the goods or services referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 do not comply with the contract requirements, irrespective of whether such goods or services are accepted or not, the cost in connection with these inspections, tests or analyses shall be defrayed by the supplier.
- 8.6 Supplies and services which are referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 and which do not comply with the contract requirements may be rejected.
- 8.7 Any contract goods may on or after delivery be inspected, tested or analyzed and may be rejected if found not to comply with the requirements of the contract. Such rejected goods shall be held at the cost and risk of the supplier who shall, when called upon, remove them immediately at his own cost and forthwith substitute them with goods which do comply with the requirements of the contract. Failing such removal the rejected goods shall be returned at the suppliers cost and risk. Should the supplier fail to provide the substitute goods forthwith, the purchaser may, without giving the supplier further opportunity to substitute the rejected goods, purchase such goods as may be necessary at the expense of the supplier.
- 8.8 The provisions of clauses 8.4 to 8.7 shall not prejudice the right of the purchaser to cancel the contract on account of a breach of the conditions thereof, or to act in terms of Clause 22 of GCC.

9. PACKING

- 9.1 The supplier shall provide such packing of the goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing, case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 9.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the contract, including additional requirements, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the purchaser.

10. DELIVERY

Delivery of the goods shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the documents and terms specified in the contract. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the supplier are specified.

|--|

Reference No:	sc	2202/2021	Page 13 of 67



MUNICIPALITY

11. INSURANCE

The goods supplied under the contract shall be fully insured in a freely convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery in the manner specified.

12. TRANSPORTATION

Should a price other than an all-inclusive delivered price be required, this shall be specified.

13. INCIDENTAL

- 13.1 The supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any:
- 13.1.1 performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or commissioning of the supplied goods;
- 13.1.2 furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied goods;
- 13.1.3 furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied goods;
- 13.1.4 performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under this contract; and
- 13.1.5 training of the purchaser's personnel, at the supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied goods.
- 13.2 Prices charged by the supplier for incidental services, if not included in the contract price for the goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the supplier for similar services.

14. SPARE PARTS

- 14.1 As specified, the supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the supplier:
- 14.1.1 such spare parts as the purchaser may elect to purchase from the supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under the contract; and;
- 14.1.2 in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
- 14.1.2.1 advance notification to the purchaser of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the purchaser to procure needed requirements; and
- 14.1.2.2 following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

15. WARRANTY

- 15.1 The supplier warrants that the goods supplied under the contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the contract. The supplier further warrants that all goods supplied under this contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the purchaser's specifications) or from any act or omission of the supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 15.2 This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the contract, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment

- from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise in SCC.
- 15.3 The purchaser shall promptly notify the supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 15.4 Upon receipt of such notice, the supplier shall, within the period specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective goods or parts thereof, without costs to the purchaser.
- 15.5 If the supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified, the purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the purchaser may have against the supplier under the contract.

16. PAYMENT

- 16.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the supplier under this contract shall be specified.
- 16.2 The supplier shall furnish the purchaser with an invoice accompanied by a copy of the delivery note and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the contract.
- 16.3 Payments shall be made by the purchaser no later than thirty (30) days after submission of an invoice, statement or claim by the supplier.
- 16.4 Payment will be made in Rand unless otherwise stipulated.

17. PRICES

Prices charged by the supplier for goods delivered and services performed under the contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the supplier in his bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized or in the purchaser's request for bid validity extension, as the case may be.

18. VARIATION ORDERS

In cases where the estimated value of the envisaged changes in purchase does not vary more than 15% of the total value of the original contract, the contractor may be instructed to deliver the goods or render the services as such. In cases of measurable quantities, the contractor may be approached to reduce the unit price and such offers, may be accepted provided that there is no escalation in price.

19. ASSIGNMENT

The supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under the contract, except with the purchaser's prior written consent.

20. SUBCONTRACTS

The supplier shall notify the purchaser in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this contract, if not already specified in the bid. Such notification, in the original bid or later, shall not relieve the supplier from any liability or obligation under the contract

21. DELAYS IN THE SUPPLIER'S PERFORMANCE

- 21.1 Delivery of the goods and performance of services shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the purchaser in the contract.
- 21.2 If at any time during performance of the contract, the supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the goods and performance of services, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the supplier's notice, the purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at his discretion extend the supplier's time for performance, with or without the imposition of

INITIALS

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 14 of 67



MUNICIPALITY

- penalties, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of contract.
- 21.3 The right is reserved to procure outside of the contract small quantities or to have minor essential services executed if an emergency arises, the supplier's point of supply is not situated at or near the place where the supplies are required, or the supplier's services are not readily available.
- 21.4 Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the supplier liable to the imposition of penalties, pursuant to GCC Clause 22, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 22 without the application of penalties.
- 21.5 Upon any delay beyond the delivery period in the case of a supplies contract, the purchaser shall, without cancelling the contract, be entitled to purchase supplies of a similar quality and up to the same quantity in substitution of the goods not supplied in conformity with the contract and to return any goods delivered later at the supplier's expense and risk, or to cancel the contract and buy such goods as may be required to complete the contract and without prejudice to his other rights, be entitled to claim damages from the supplier.

22. PENALTIES

Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or to perform the services within the period(s) specified in the contract, the purchaser shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as a penalty, a sum calculated on the delivered price of the delayed goods or unperformed services using the current prime interest rate calculated for each day of the delay until actual delivery or performance. The purchaser may also consider termination of the contract pursuant to GCC Clause 23.

23. TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

- 23.1 The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract, by written notice of default sent to the supplier, may terminate this contract in whole or in part:
- 23.1.1 if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 21.2:
- 23.1.2 if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the contract; or
- 23.1.3 if the supplier, in the judgment of the purchaser, has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the contract.
- 23.2 In the event the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, goods, works or services similar to those undelivered, and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any excess costs for such similar goods, works or services. However, the supplier shall continue performance of the contract to the extent not terminated.
- 23.3 Where the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may decide to impose a restriction penalty on the supplier by prohibiting such supplier from doing business with the public sector for a period not exceeding 10 years.
- 23.4 If a purchaser intends imposing a restriction on a supplier or any person associated with the supplier, the supplier will be allowed a time period of not more than fourteen (14) days to provide reasons why the envisaged restriction should not be imposed. Should the supplier fail to respond within the stipulated fourteen (14) days the purchaser may regard the supplier as having no objection and proceed with the restriction.

- 23.5 Any restriction imposed on any person by the purchaser will, at the discretion of the purchaser, also be applicable to any other enterprise or any partner, manager, director or other person who wholly or partly exercises or exercised or may exercise control over the enterprise of the first-mentioned person, and with which enterprise or person the first-mentioned person, is or was in the opinion of the purchase actively associated.
- 23.6 If a restriction is imposed, the purchaser must, within five (5) working days of such imposition, furnish the National Treasury, with the following information:
- 23.6.1 the name and address of the supplier and / or person restricted by the purchaser;
- 23.6.2 the date of commencement of the restriction
- 23.6.3 the period of restriction; and
- 23.6.4 the reasons for the restriction.
- 23.7 These details will be loaded in the National Treasury's central database of suppliers or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector.
- 23.8 If a court of law convicts a person of an offence as contemplated in sections 12 or 13 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act, No. 12 of 2004, the court may also rule that such person's name be endorsed on the Register for Tender Defaulters. When a person's name has been endorsed on the Register, the person will be prohibited from doing business with the public sector for a period not less than five years and not more than 10 years. The National Treasury is empowered to determine the period of restriction and each case will be dealt with on its own merits. According to section 32 of the Act the Register must be open to the public. The Register can be perused on the National Treasury website.

24. ANTI-DUMPING AND COUNTERVAILING DUTIES AND RIGHTS

When, after the date of bid, provisional payments are required, or antidumping or countervailing duties are imposed, or the amount of a provisional payment or anti-dumping or countervailing right is increased in respect of any dumped of subsidized import, the State is not liable for any amount so required or imposed, or for the amount of any such increase. When, after the said date, such a provisional payment is no longer required or any such anti-dumping or countervailing right is abolished, or where the amount of such provisional payment or any such right is reduced, any such favourable difference shall on demand be paid forthwith by the contractor to the State or the State may deduct such amounts from moneys (if any) which may otherwise be due to the contractor in regard to supplies or services which he delivered or rendered, or is to deliver or render in terms of the contract or any other contract or any other amount which may be due to him.

25. FORCE MAJEURE

25.1 Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22 and 23, the supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that his delay in performance or other failure to perform his obligations under the contract is the result of an event of force majeure.

INITIALS

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 15 of 67



MUNICIPALITY

25.2 If a force majeure situation arises, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the purchaser in writing, the supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the force majeure event.

26. TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY

The purchaser may at any time terminate the contract by giving written notice to the supplier if the supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the purchaser.

27. SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES

- 27.1 If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever arises between the purchaser and the supplier in connection with or arising out of the contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.
- 27.2 If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the purchaser or the supplier may give notice to the other party of his intention to commence with mediation. No mediation in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given to the other party.
- 27.3 Should it not be possible to settle a dispute by means of mediation, it may be settled in a South African court of law.
- 27.4 Notwithstanding any reference to mediation and/or court proceedings herein,
- 27.4.1 the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the contract unless they otherwise agree; and
- 27.4.2 the purchaser shall pay the supplier any monies due for goods delivered and / or services rendered according to the prescripts of the contract.

28. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

- 28.1 Except in cases of criminal negligence or wilful misconduct, and in the case of infringement pursuant to Clause 6;
- 28.1.1 the supplier shall not be liable to the purchaser, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the supplier to pay penalties and/or damages to the purchaser; and
- 28.1.2 the aggregate liability of the supplier to the purchaser, whether under the contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total contract price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment

29. GOVERNING LANGUAGE

The contract shall be written in English. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the contract that is exchanged by the parties shall also be written in English.

30. APPLICABLE LAW

The contract shall be interpreted in accordance with South African laws, unless otherwise specified.

31. NOTICES

- 31.1 Every written acceptance of a bid shall be posted to the supplier concerned by registered or certified mail and any other notice to him shall be posted by ordinary mail to the address furnished in his bid or to the address notified later by him in writing and such posting shall be deemed to be proper service of such notice
- 31.2 The time mentioned in the contract documents for performing any act after such aforesaid notice has been given, shall be reckoned from the date of posting of such notice.

32. TAXES AND DUTIES

- 32.1 A foreign supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the purchaser's country.
- 32.2 A local supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted goods to the purchaser.
- 32.3 No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose tax matters are not in order. Prior to the award of a bid SARS must have certified that the tax matters of the preferred bidder are in order.
- 32.4 No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose municipal rates and taxes and municipal services charges are in arrears.

33. TRANSFER OF CONTRACTS

The contractor shall not abandon, transfer, cede, assign or sublet a contract or part thereof without the written permission of the purchaser.

34. AMENDMENT OF CONTRACTS

No agreement to amend or vary a contract or order or the conditions, stipulations or provisions thereof shall be valid and of any force unless such agreement to amend or vary is entered into in writing and signed by the contracting parties. Any waiver of the requirement that the agreement to amend or vary shall be in writing, shall also be in writing.

35. PROHIBITION OF RESTRICTIVE PRACTICES.

- 35.1 In terms of section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, is prohibited if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if a bidder(s) is / are or a contractor(s) was / were involved in collusive bidding.
- 35.2 If a bidder(s) or contractor(s) based on reasonable grounds or evidence obtained by the purchaser has / have engaged in the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may refer the matter to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties as contemplated in section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 0f 1998.
- 35.3 If a bidder(s) or contractor(s) has / have been found guilty by the Competition Commission of the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided for, invalidate the bid(s) for such item(s) offered, and / or terminate the contract in whole or part, and / or restrict the bidder(s) or contractor(s) from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years and / or claim damages from the bidder(s) or contractor(s) concerned.
- 36. General Conditions of Contract (revised July 2010)

INITIALS	

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 16 of 67

6. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF TENDER

1. GENERAL

- 1.1 All bids must be submitted in handwriting and in non-erasable (black or blue) ink on the official forms supplied by the municipality.
- 1.1.1 Under no circumstances, whatsoever may the bid forms be retyped or redrafted.
- 1.2 Subject to the provisions of clause 1.3 of this document, no alterations / corrections to the information in the document (including pricing) may be performed by pasting another page over it with glue.
- 1.2.1 The use of correction fluid / tape is prohibited.
- 1.3 Notwithstanding the provisions of clause 1.2 of this document, alterations and/or corrections may only be effected as follows:
- 1.3.1 By striking a straight line in black ink through the incorrect information in such a manner that the information that has been struck through remains legible; writing, the altered or corrected information as appropriate (under, above or next to the information to be corrected), and initialling in the margin next to each and every alteration or correction.
- 1.3.2 All corrections/alterations to the Pricing Schedule / Bill of Quantities (BoQ) and / or any pricing not effected in accordance with clause 1.3.1 above, will be rejected.
- 1.4 Bids submitted must be complete in all respects.
- 1.4.1 The bidder is advised to check the number of pages and to satisfy himself that none are missing or duplicated.
- 1.4.2 The bidder must ensure that his/her bid document is securely bound
- 1.4.2.1 All supporting documents must be submitted by either stapling it to the relevant form in the bid document, or by submitting a bound annexure containing all supporting documents.
- 1.4.2.2 The Municipality will not take any responsibility for missing / lost pages, in cases where the bidder submit loose pages (not securely attached to the bid document or annexure with supporting documents).

2. PRICING

- 2.1 Rates and prices offered by the bidder must be written onto the pricing schedule or form of offer of this document by hand, completed in full and originally signed by the duly authorised signatory.
- All prices shall be quoted in South African currency, and be INCLUSIVE of Value Added Tax (VAT).
- 2.3 Bid prices must include all expenses, disbursements and costs (e.g. transport, accommodation etc.) which may be required for the execution of the bidder's obligations in terms of the Contract. Bid prices shall cover the cost of all general risks, liabilities and obligations set forth or implied in the Contract, as well as overhead charges and profit (in the event that the bid is successful), unless otherwise specified.
- 2.4 All bid prices will be final and binding.
- 2.5 A bid will not be invalidated if the amount in words and the amount in figures do not correspond, in which case the amount in words shall be read out at the bid opening and shall be deemed to be the bid amount; therefore, where there is a discrepancy between the amount in figures and the amount in words, the amount in words shall apply
- 2.6 Where the value of an intended contract will exceed

R1,000,000.00 (R1 million) it is the bidder's responsibility to be registered with the South African Revenue Service (SARS) for VAT purposes in order to be able to issue tax invoices. The municipality will deem the price above R 1 000 000,00 (R1 million) to be VAT inclusive even if it is indicated that no VAT is charged. Please ensure that provision is made for VAT in these instances.

- 2.6.1 The amended Value-Added Tax Act requires that a Tax Invoice for supplies in excess of R3,000 should, in addition to the other required information, also disclose the VAT registration number of the recipient, with effect from 1 March 2005. The VAT registration number of the Overstrand Municipality is 4140106396.
- 2.6.2 If a bidder becomes a registered VAT vendor during the contract period, the prices/rates as per the initial award will be considered to be inclusive of VAT and no price adjustment(s) will be allowed.

3. FORWARD EXCHANGE RATE COVER

- 3.1 In the event of price(s) based on the exchange rate, the successful bidder(s) will be required to obtain exchange rate cover in order to protect the Municipality against exchange rate variations.
- 3.2 The bidder must provide proof of forward exchange rate cover within 14 days after an order was placed.
- 3.3 If proof that forward exchange rate cover was taken out within 14 days after the order was placed but is not submitted to the Municipality along with the invoice, the contract price adjustment will not be accepted and the contract may be cancelled.

4. SUBMITTING A BID:

- 4.1 Sealed bids, with the "Bid Number and Title" clearly endorsed on the envelope, must be deposited in the relevant bid box as indicated in the notice of the bid, on or before the closing date and time of the bid.
- 4.1.1 Any bid received without the "Bid Number and / or Title" clearly endorsed on the envelope will not be opened and read out during the bid opening session and will not be considered
- 4.2 The bid boxes are at the entrance of the Main Cash Hall, Hermanus Municipal Offices, 1 Magnolia Avenue, Hermanus.
- 4.3 A specific bid box is provided for each bid to be deposited into and no bid will be considered which, subsequent to the closing date and time for that specific bid, is found in another box.
- 4.4 The bid box deposit slot is 28cm x 2.5cm.
- 4.5 Mailed, telegraphic, e-mailed or faxed bids will not be accepted.

5. BID OPENING

- 5.1 Bids shall be opened in public at the Hermanus Municipal Offices as soon as possible subsequent to the closing time for the receipt of bids.
- 5.2 Where practical, prices will be read out at the time of opening bids.
- 5.3 The Municipality will record in a register (which is open to public inspection) and publish on its website, the details of bids received by the closing date and time.
- 5.4 Any bid received after the appointed time for the closing of bids shall not be considered but shall be filed unopened with the

INITIALS	

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 17 of 67



MUNICIPALITY

other bids received, which bid(s) can be returned to the bidder at his request and cost.

6. EVALUATION AND ADJUDICATION CRITERIA:

- 6.1 Relevant specifications;
- 6.2 Value for money;
- 6.3 Capacity and capability of bidders to execute the contract;
- 6.4 PPPFA & associated regulations; and
- 6.5 Any other objective criteria.

7. REQUIREMENTS OF A VALID BID:

- 7.1 The following duly completed documents and / or information must be submitted with the submission of the bid. Failure to comply with this requirement will invalidate the bid. The bid will not be considered and no further correspondence will be entered into with regard to the following matters:
- 7.1.1 The tender has not been completed in non-erasable handwritten ink,
- 7.1.2 Non-submission of a valid Tax Clearance Certificate and / or PIN
- 7.1.3 Incomplete Pricing Schedule or Bill of Quantities,
- 7.1.4 A Form of Offer not signed in non-erasable ink,
- 7.1.5 Bid submissions with material alterations / corrections not in compliance with Clause 1.2 and 1.3 above will be rejected.
- 7.2 The Municipality may, after the closing date, request additional information or clarification of tenders in writing, which will include the following:
- 7.2.1 To obtain a copy of the most recent municipal account(s) from the recommended bidder;
- 7.2.2 To clarify or verify pricing where the prices are unclear or an obvious mistake has been detected, e.g. a total price was given instead of a unit price or vice versa;
- 7.2.3 To obtain the personal income tax number(s) from the recommended bidder;
- 7.2.4 To obtain a valid Tax Clearance Certificate and / or PIN if the certificate has expired or become inactive after the closing date of the tender;
- 7.2.5 To clarify or obtain outstanding information on the MBD 6.2 form if incomplete or partially completed.
- 7.2.6 To obtain a valid letter of good standing from the Workmen's Compensation Commissioner, the latest assessment and proof of payment thereof;
- 7.2.7 To obtain a valid and original B-BBEE certificate or sworn affidavit to verify preference points claimed by a bidder where the bidder submitted only a copy of the B-BBEE certificate or sworn affidavit with the bid submission.
- 7.2.7.1 If a bidder fails to submit a B-BBEE certificate or a sworn affidavit with the bid submission, the Municipality will not request or allow the bidder to submit it afterwards.

8. TEST FOR RESPONSIVENESS:

- 8.1 A Bid will be considered non-responsive if:
- 8.1.1 the bid is not in compliance with the specifications;
- 8.1.2 the bidder has not fully completed and signed where required, all the returnable documents as listed in the bid document; and/or
- 8.1.3 the bidder has failed to clarify or submit any supporting documentation within 3 business days of being requested to do so in writing.
- 8.2 The Municipality reserves the right to accept or reject:

- 8.2.1 any variation, deviation, bid offer, or alternative bid offer; may cancel the bidding process and reject all bid offers at any time before the formation of a contract. The MUNICIPALITY shall not accept or incur any liability to a bidder for such cancellation and/or rejection, and will only provide written reasons for such action upon receipt of a written request to do so;.
- 8.2.2 a bid offer which does not, in the Municipality's opinion, materially and/or substantially deviate from the terms, conditions and specifications of the bid document.
- 8.2.3 the whole bid or part of a bid or any item or part of any item, or to accept more than one bid (in the event of a number of items being offered), and the Municipality is not obliged to accept the lowest or any bid.
- 8.3 The Municipality has the right to summarily disqualify any bidder who, either at the date of submission of a bid or at the date of its award, is indebted to the Municipality in respect of any municipal rates and taxes or municipal service charges for more than three months. However, an agreement signed by the bidder whereby the bidder agrees that a percentage or fixed amount at the discretion of the municipality, be deducted from payments due to him/her for this bid, until the debt is paid in full, will also be accepted by the Municipality.

9. INCORRECT INFORMATION

Where a contract has been awarded on the strength of the information furnished by the bidder which after the conclusion of the relevant agreement, is proven to have been incorrect, the municipality may, in addition to any other legal remedy it has or may have, recover from the contractor all costs, losses or damages incurred or sustained by the municipality as a result of the award of the contract.

10. WITHDRAWAL OF BID DURING AND AFTER THE SCM PROCESS:

- 10.1 When a bidder withdraws his/her bid during the SCM bidding process, it must be in writing, prior to the award of the bid, of which Overstrand holds the right to accept or reject with or without a claim for any damages.
- 10.2 When a bidder withdraws or cancels the contract after award of the bid to the particular winner of the bid, the awarded bidder will be held responsible for any damages or administrative expenses incurred prior to the award of the bid.

11. INVOICES

11.1 All invoices must be forwarded to the following address:

Overstrand Municipality

PO Box 20

Hermanus, 7200

INITIALS	

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 18



MUNICIPALITY

11.2 Legal requirements for invoices

Please ensure that your tax invoices complies with the requirements as stipulated by SARS (VAT Act No 89 of 1991), i.e.:

11.2.1 Ordinary invoice (not VAT Registered)

- (a) The word 'INVOICE' to be displayed in a prominent place
- (b) Official invoice number and date of transaction
- (c) Trade name, legal name, registration number (if any) and address of supplier
- (d) The Official order number of Overstrand Municipality is compulsory – non-compliance will result in non-payment
- (e) The Municipality's name and postal address (PO Box 20, Hermanus, 7200)
- Accurate description of goods and / or services supplied / provided.
- (g) Unit of measurement of goods or services supplied
- (h) Price
- 11.2.2 **VAT/Tax invoice (VAT registered)** an example of a valid Tax Invoice is attached as **Annexure C**.
 - (a) Word 'TAX INVOICE ' to be displayed in a prominent place
 - (b) Trade, legal name and registration number(if any) of supplier
 - (c) Address and VAT number of supplier
 - (d) The official invoice number and date of invoice
 - (e) The Official order number of Overstrand Municipality is compulsory – non-compliance will result in non-payment
 - (f) The Municipality's name and postal address (PO Box 20, Hermanus, 7200) and VAT registration number (4140106396)
 - (g) Accurate description of goods and / or services supplied / provided.
 - (h) Unit of measurement of goods or services supplied
 - (i) Price and VAT amount

12. PAYMENT TERMS

- 12.1 It is the policy of the Overstrand Municipality to pay all creditors by means of electronic bank transfers.
- 12.2 Creditors will be paid within 30 days after receipt of an invoice and statement for the month in question, detailing all invoices during that month and reflecting the total amount due by the Municipality. In exceptional circumstances, the Municipality may, at its discretion, deviate from the above.
- 12.3 In order to qualify for a weekly payment, a supplier must be registered as a Survivalist Enterprise / Micro Enterprise¹ on the Municipality's supplier database. It must however be noted, that a weekly payment is not a right in terms of this Policy. Survivalist and Micro enterprises may request such payments which may then be made at the discretion of the Municipality. These weekly payments will be reviewed after a period of 12 months of doing business with the Municipality, as it may be assumed that the enterprise will, by that stage be self-sustainable. It is the obligation of the supplier to arrange earlier payments with the creditors department.

13. PRECEDENCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- 13.1 Precedence of terms and conditions in documentation during the bidding process and after award, resulting in an formal agreement:
- 13.1.1 The following legislative and legal precedence will apply to documentation during the bidding process subsequent to the award of a bid to a bidder:
- 13.1.1.1 Municipal Financial Management Act 56 of 2003
- 13.1.1.2 Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations
- 13.1.1.3 Supply Chain Management policy
- 13.1.1.4 Specifications of the bid document
- 13.1.1.5 Special Conditions of Contract
- 13.1.1.6 General Conditions of Contract
- 13.1.1.7 Service Level Agreements/ Service Delivery Agreements
- 13.1.1.8 Memorandum of Understanding/ Memorandum of Agreements

¹ SURVIVALIST ENTERPRISES / MICRO ENTERPRISES ARE DEFINED Micro enterprises are very small businesses, often involving only AS FOLLOWS:

the owner, some family members and at the most one or two paid

Survivalist enterprises are generally defined as businesses set up by people unable to find a paid job or get into an economic sector of their choice. Income generated from these activities usually falls far short of even a minimum income standard, with very little capital invested, virtually no skills training in the particular field and only limited opportunities for growth into a viable business. This category is characterised by poverty and the attempt to survive.

the owner, some family members and at the most one or two paid employees. They usually lack 'formality' in terms of business licenses, value-added tax (VAT) registration, formal business premises, operating permits and accounting procedures. Most of them have a limited capital base and only rudimentary technical or business skills among their operators. However, many micro enterprises advance into viable small businesses. Earning levels of micro enterprises differ widely, depending on the particular sector, the growth phase of the business and access to relevant support.

INITIALS

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 19 of 67



7. MBD 4 - DECLARATION OF INTEREST

- 1. No bid will be accepted from persons in the service of the state².
- 2. Any person, having a kinship with persons in the service of the state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons connected with or related to persons in service of the state, it is required that the bidder or their authorised representative declare their position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority and/or take an oath declaring his/her interest.
- 3. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid:

3.1.	Full name of bidder or his or her representative										
3.2.	Identity number										
3.3.	Position occupied in the company (director, shareholder ³ etc.)										
3.4.	Company registration number										
3.5.	Tax reference number										
3.6.	VAT registration number										
3.7.	Are you presently in the service of the state?							Y	'es	No	
3.7.1.	If so, furnish particulars:										
3.8.	Have you been in the service of the state for the pa	st twelve m	onths?					Y	'es	No	
3.8.1.	If so, furnish particulars:										
3.9.	Do you have any relationship (family, friend, other) with persons in the service of the state and who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?										
3.9.1.	If so, furnish particulars:										
3.10.	Are you aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between a bidder and any persons in the service of the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?				ce Y	'es	No				
3.10.1.	If so, furnish particulars:										
3.11.	Are any of the company's directors, managers, principal shareholders or stakeholders in the service of the state?			of Y	'es	No					
3.11.1.	If so, furnish particulars:										

- (a) a member of
 - i. any municipal council;
 - ii. any provincial legislature; or
 - iii. the National Assembly or the National Council of Provinces;
- (b) a member of the board of directors of any municipal entity;
- (c) an official of any municipality or municipal entity;
- (d) an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of 1999);
- (e) a member of the accounting authority of any national or provincial public entity; or
- (f) an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.

^{3 &}quot;Shareholder" means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the management of the company or business and exercises control over the company.

² MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –



MUNICIPALITY

3.12.	Is any spouse, child or parent of the company's directors, managers, principal shareholders or stakeholders in the service of the state?							
3.12.1.	If so, furnish particulars:							
3.13.	Do you or any of the directors, trustees, managers, principal shareholders, or stakeholders of this company have any interest in any other related companies or business whether or not they are bidding for this contract?							
3.13.1.	If so, furnish particulars:							
3.14.	Please provide the following information	on on ALL directors / shareh	olders / trustees /members b	elow:				
	full name and surname identity number personal income tax number (Only to be completed in the service of the State)					er ted if		
• PL	NB: PLEASE ATTACH CERTIFIED COPY(IES) OF ID DOCUMENT(S) PLEASE PROVIDE PERSONAL INCOME TAX NUMBERS FOR ALL DIRECTORS / SHAREHOLDERS / TRUSTEES / MEMBERS, ETC.							
4. DEC	LARATION							
I, the undersigned (name), certify that the information furnished in paragraph 3 above is correct.								
I accept that the state may act against me should this declaration prove to be false.								
SI	GNATURE		DATE					
N/	AME OF SIGNATORY							
PC	OSITION							
N/	AME OF COMPANY							

- $^{4}\,$ MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –
- a member of
 - any municipal council;

 - i. any municipal council,
 i. any provincial legislature; or
 i. the National Assembly or the National Council of Provinces;
 a member of the board of directors of any municipal entity;

- an official of any municipality or municipal entity; an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999);
- a member of the accounting authority of any national or provincial public entity; or
- an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 21 of 67



MUNICIPALITY

8. MBD 6.1 – PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS

This preference form must form part of all bids invited. It contains general information and serves as a claim form for preference points for Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment (B-BBEE) Status Level of Contribution.

NR:

Before completing this form, bidders must study the general conditions, definitions and directives applicable in respect of B-BBEE, as prescribed in the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017.

1. GENERAL CONDITIONS

- 1.1. The following preference point systems are applicable to all bids:
 - 1.1.1 the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included); and
 - 1.1.2. the 90/10 system for requirements with a Rand value above R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included).
- 1.2. The value of this bid is estimated to not exceed R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included) and therefore the 80/20 preference point system shall be applicable.
- 1.3. Preference points for this bid shall be awarded for:
 - 1.3.1. Price: and
 - 1.3.2. B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution.
- 1.4. The maximum points for this bid are allocated as follows:

	POINTS
PRICE	80
B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION	20
Total points for Price and B-BBEE must not exceed	100

- 1.5. Failure on the part of a bidder to submit proof of B-BBEE Status level of contributor together with the bid, will be interpreted to mean that preference points for B-BBEE status level of contribution are not claimed.
- 1.6. The purchaser reserves the right to require of a bidder, either before a bid is adjudicated or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim in regard to preferences, in any manner required by the purchaser.

2. DEFINITIONS

- 2.1. **"B-BBEE"** means broad-based black economic empowerment as defined in section 1 of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- 2.2. **"B-BBEE status level of contributor"** means the B-BBEE status received by a measured entity based on its overall performance using the relevant scorecard contained in the Codes of Good Practice on Black Economic Empowerment, issued in terms of section 9(1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- 2.3. "bid" means a written offer in a prescribed or stipulated form in response to an invitation by an organ of state for the provision of services, works or goods, through price quotations, advertised competitive bidding processes or proposals:
- 2.4. **"Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act"** means the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003) as amended by Act No 46 of 2013;
- 2.5. **"EME"** means an Exempted Micro Enterprise as defined by Codes of Good Practice issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003);
- 2.6. **"functionality"** means the ability of a tenderer to provide goods or services in accordance with specifications as set out in the tender documents;
- 2.7. "prices" includes all applicable taxes less all unconditional discounts;
- 2.8. "proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor" means:
 - 2.8.1. Original B-BBEE Status level certificate issued by an authorized body or person or a certified copy thereof;

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 22 of 67
---------------	--------------	---------------



MUNICIPALITY

- 2.8.2. An original sworn affidavit as prescribed by the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice;
- 2.8.3. Any other requirement prescribed in terms of the B-BBEE Act;
- 2.9. "QSE" means a Qualifying Small Enterprise as defined by Codes of Good Practice issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act,
- 2.10. **"rand value"** means the total estimated value of a contract in South African currency, calculated at the time of bid invitations, and includes all applicable taxes and excise duties;
- 2.11. "sub-contract" means the primary contractor's assigning, leasing, making out work to, or employing.

3. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

3.1. THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80/20 or 90/10 $Ps = 80 \left(1 - \frac{Pt - P \min}{P \min} \right) \qquad \text{or} \qquad Ps = 90 \left(1 - \frac{Pt - P \min}{P \min} \right)$

Where:-

Ps = Points scored for comparative price of bid under consideration

Pt = Comparative price of bid under consideration Pmin = Comparative price of lowest acceptable bid.

4. POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION

4.1. In terms of Regulation 6(2) and 7(2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded to a bidder for attaining the B-BBEE status level of contribution in accordance with the table below:

B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor	Number of points (90/10 system)	Number of points (80/20 system)
1	10	20
2	9	18
3	6	14
4	5	12
5	4	8
6	3	6
7	2	4
8	1	2
Non-compliant contributor	0	0

5. BID DECLARATION

5.1. Bidders who claim points in respect of B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution must complete the following:

5.1.1.	B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION CLAIMED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPHS 1.4 AND 4.1			
5.1.2.	3-BBEE Status Level of Contributor			
5.1.3	Points claimed in respect of Level of Contribution (maximum of 10 or 20 points)			

5.2. (Points claimed in respect of paragraphs 5.1 and 6.1 must be in accordance with the table reflected in paragraph 4.1 and must be substantiated by means of a B-BBEE certificate issued by a Verification Agency accredited by SANAS, or an original sworn affidavit where applicable.)

6. SUB-CONTRACTING

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 23 of 67



MUNICIPALITY

6.1.	Will any portion of the contract be sub-contracted? (Tick applicable box) Yes			No		
	If yes, indicate:					
i.	what percentage of the contract will be subcontracted					
ii.	the name of the sub-contractor					
iii.	the B-BBEE status level of the sub-contractor					
iv.	whether the sub-contractor is an EME or QSE (Tick applicable box)	Yes		No		
٧.	Specify, by ticking the appropriate box, if sub-contracting with an enterprise in terms of Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017:					
	Designated Group: An EME or QSE which is at least 51% owned by:				QSE √	
a.	Black people					
b.	Black people who are youth					
C.	Black people who are women					
d.	Black people with disabilities					
e.	Black people living in rural or underdeveloped areas or townships					
f.	Cooperative owned by black people					
g.	Black people who are military veterans					
	OR					
h.	Any EME					
i.	Any QSE					

7. DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM

7.1.	Name of company/firm	
7.2.	VAT registration number	
7.3.	Company registration number	
		Partnership / Joint Venture / Consortium
		One person business / sole proprietor
//	7.4. TYPE OF COMPANY/FIRM (Tick applicable box)	Close Corporation (CC)
		Company ((Pty) Ltd. / Ltd.)
		Company (Ltd.)
7.5.	Describe principal business activities	
7.3.		



MUNICIPALITY

	Company Classification (Tick applicable box)	Manufacturer				
7.6.		Supplier				
7.0.		Professional service provider				
		Other service providers, e.g. transporter, etc.				
7.7.	Municipal information					
i.	Municipality where business is situated					
ii.	Registered municipal account number					
iii.	Stand number					

7.8.	Total number of years the company/firm has been in business	
------	---	--

- 7.9. I/we, the undersigned, who is / are duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that the points claimed, based on the B-BBEE status level of contributor indicated in paragraphs 1.4 and 5.1 of the foregoing certificate, qualifies the company/ firm for the preference(s) shown and I / we acknowledge that:
 - 7.9.1. The information furnished is true and correct;
 - 7.9.2. The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;
 - 7.9.3. In the event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown in paragraphs 1.4 and 5.1, the contractor may be required to furnish documentary proof to the satisfaction of the purchaser that the claims are correct;
 - 7.9.4. If the B-BBEE status level of contributor has been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent basis or any of the conditions of contract have not been fulfilled, the purchaser may, in addition to any other remedy it may have –
 - a) disqualify the person from the bidding process;
 - b) recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a result of that person's conduct;
 - c) cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result of having to make less favourable arrangements due to such cancellation;
 - d) recommend that the bidder or contractor, its shareholders and directors, or only the shareholders and directors who acted on a fraudulent basis, be restricted from obtaining business from any organ of state for a period not exceeding 10 years, after the audi alteram partem (hear the other side) rule has been applied; and
 - e) forward the matter for criminal prosecution.

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER(S):		
WITNESS 1:	WITNESS 2:	
DATE:		
ADDRESS:		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 25 of 67	Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 25 of 67
--	---------------	--------------	---------------



MUNICIPALITY

10. MBD 8 - DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

- 1. This Municipal Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.
- 2. It serves as a declaration to be used by municipalities and municipal entities in ensuring that when goods and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system.
- 3. The bid of any bidder may be rejected if that bidder, or any of its directors have:
 - 3.1. abused the municipality's / municipal entity's supply chain management system or committed any improper conduct in relation to such system;
 - 3.2. been convicted for fraud or corruption during the past five years;
 - 3.3. willfully neglected, reneged on or failed to comply with any government, municipal or other public sector contract during the past five years; or
 - 3.4. been listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004).
- 4. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid.

4. 111	order to give ent	ect to the above, the following questionhalle must be completed and submitted with the bid.							
4.1	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury's database as a company or person prohibited from doing business with the public sector? (Companies or persons who are listed on this database were informed in writing of this restriction by the National Treasury after the audi alteram partem rule was applied).								
4.1.1		f so, furnish particulars:							
4.2	and Combating (To access this	bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)? ccess this Register enter the National Treasury's website, www.treasury.gov.za , click on the icon "Register for er Defaulters" or submit your written request for a hard copy of the Register to facsimile number (012) 3265445).							
4.2.1	If so, furnish pa	articulars:							
4.3		or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court of law outside the Republic of South d or corruption during the past five years?	Yes	No					
4.3.1	If so, furnish pa	articulars:							
4.4	Does the bidder or any of its directors owe any municipal rates and taxes or municipal charges to the municipality / Municipal entity, or to any other municipality / municipal entity, that is in arrears for more than three months?								
4.4.1	If so, furnish pa	articulars:							
4.5		act between the bidder and the municipality / municipal entity or any other organ of state terminated five years on account of failure to perform on or comply with the contract?	Yes	No					
4.5.1	If so, furnish particulars:								
5. CERTIFICATION I, the undersigned (full name),, certify that the information furnished on this declaration form true and correct. I accept that, in addition to cancellation of a contract, action may be taken against me should this declaration prove to be false.									
SIGNA	TURE:	NAME (PRINT):							
CAPA	CITY:	DATE:							
NAME	ME OF FIRM:								

Reference No:	SC	2202/2021	Page 26 of 67
			3

11. MBD 9 - CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

- This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of all bids invited.
- 2. Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive bidding (or bid rigging).⁵ Collusive bidding is a *per se* prohibition meaning that it cannot be justified under any grounds.
- Municipal Supply Regulation 38 (1) prescribes that a supply chain management policy must provide measures for the combating of abuse of the supply chain management system, and must enable the accounting officer, among others, to:
 - 3.1. take all reasonable steps to prevent such abuse;

- 3.2. reject the bid of any bidder if that bidder or any of its directors has abused the supply chain management system of the municipality or municipal entity or has committed any improper conduct in relation to such system; and
- 3.3. cancel a contract awarded to a person if the person committed any corrupt or fraudulent act during the bidding process or the execution of the contract.
- This MBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by institutions to ensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable steps are taken to prevent any form of bid-rigging.
- In order to give effect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination (MBD 9) must be completed and submitted with the bid:

CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION:

In response to the invitation for the bid made by:

OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY

I, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid, hereby make the following statements that I certify to be true and complete in every respect:

- 1. I have read and I understand the contents of this Certificate;
- I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to be true and complete in every respect;
- 3. I am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying bid, on behalf of the bidder;
- Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by the bidder to determine the terms of, and to sign, the bid, on behalf of the bidder;
- 5. For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, I understand that the word "competitor" shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder, whether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:
 - 5.1. has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;
 - could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on their qualifications, abilities or experience; and
 - 5.3. provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same line of business as the bidder
- 6. The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium⁶ will not be construed as collusive bidding.
- In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:

- 7.1. prices
- geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market allocation)
- 7.3. methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;
- 7.4. the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;
- 7.5. the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and conditions of the bid; or
- 7.6. bidding with the intention not to win the bid.
- In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates.
- The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.
- 10. I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No. 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

⁶ Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 27 of 67
		S S

⁵ Bid rigging (or collusive bidding) occurs when businesses, that would otherwise be expected to compete, secretly conspire to raise prices or lower the quality of goods and / or services for purchasers who wish to acquire goods and / or services through a bidding process. Bid rigging is, therefore, an agreement between competitors not to compete.



12. MBD 15 - CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES

DECLARATION IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPI	H 38(1)(d)(i) OF THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEME	NT POLICY OF THE
OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY	(To be signed in the presence of a Commissioner of	Oaths)

	, , ,				,			
I,Municipality may reject the tender of the ten any of its directors/members/partners to the more than 3 (three) months.	derer if any municipal rates and tax	xes or m	unicipal	servi), hereby acknowledge that the ce charges owed by the bidder or municipal entity, are in arrears for			
hereby declare, that to the best of my perso	declare that I am duly authorised to act on behalf of (name of the firm) and ereby declare, that to the best of my personal knowledge, neither the firm nor any director/member/partner of said firm is in arrears n any of its municipal accounts with any municipality in the Republic of South Africa, for a period longer than 3 (three) months.							
I further hereby certify that the information acknowledges that failure to properly and to event that the tenderer is successful, the call	ruthfully complete this schedule ma							
PHYSICAL BUSINESS ADDRE	SS(ES) OF THE TENDERER			MUN	ICIPAL ACCOUNT NUMBER			
Further details of the bidder's director(s)	/ shareholder(s) / partner(s) / me	ember(s), etc.:					
Director / partner / member	Physical residential address of the member	director /	partner /		Municipal account number(s)			
PLEASE NOTE:								
 Copies of all municipal accounts, no If the entity or any of its directors/sh agreement is to be submitted with the 	areholders/partners/members, e				mises a copy of the rental/lease			
Signature	Position				Date			
COMMISSIONER OF	FOATHS							
Signed and sworn to before me at		Ар	ply offic	ai sta	amp of authority on this page:			
on thisday of	20							
by the deponent, who has acknowledged that he/sl of this affidavit, it is true and correct to the best of hi objection to taking the prescribed oath, and that the conscience.								
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS:-								
Signature:								
Print	name:							

Reference No:	SC	2202/2021	Page 28 of 67

13. MBD 16 - KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

1. KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPIs)							
1.1.	Work(s) performed / goods delivered within timeframes specified						
1.2.	Work(s)	performed / goods delivered within	financial framew	ork specified			
1.3.	Acceptab	ole quality of work(s) performed / g	goods delivered				
Indicator we acce I / We fu my / our and that	I/We acknowledge that I / we am / are fully acquainted with the abovementioned Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) applicable to this tender / contract as stipulated by the Municipality and that I / we accept these Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) in all respects. I / We furthermore confirm I / we satisfied myself / ourselves as to the corrections and validity of my / our tender: that the price quoted cover all the work / item(s) specified in the tender document and that the price cover all my / our obligations under a resulting contract and that I / we accept that any mistake(s) regarding price and calculations will be at my / our risk.						
SIGNAT	SIGNATURE NAME (PRINT)						
CAPACI	CAPACITY DATE						
NAME C	NAME OF FIRM						
WITNES	SS 1		WITNESS 2				

 Reference No:
 SC 2202/2021
 Page 29 of 67



14. SECTION 37(2) OF THE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT, NO 85 OF 1993

INTRODUCTION

In terms of section 16(1) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act 85 of 1993) the Chief Executive Officer is responsible as far as is reasonably practicable to ensure that the duties of his employer as contemplated in the Act are properly discharged. This responsibility is also, in terms of section 37(2) of the Act, extended to include a mandatary that performs work on behalf of the employer on his/her premises.

A "mandatary" is defined in the said Act as: - "Including an agent, contractor or subcontractor for work, but without derogating from his status in his own right as an employer or user"

In terms of Section 37(2), read with section 41, of the said Act, it is legally possible for an employer to indemnify himself from this responsibility or liability regarding the actions of the mandatary. Section 37(2) stipulates that there should be a written agreement in place

between the employer and the mandatary regarding the arrangements and procedures between them to ensure compliance by the mandatary with the provisions of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993.

By ensuring that there is a written agreement in place, the management of Overstrand Municipality is acting in a responsible manner, so as to ensure that this requirement is indeed being met.

In order to ensure that this written agreement is honoured at all times, regular inspections of work that is in the process of being executed will be conducted and if found not to be in compliance with the said agreement, a notice of non-compliance will be issued. All work will be stopped, reasons for non-compliance must be given including the corrective action that will be taken to rectify the situation must be stipulated.

COMPENSATION FOR OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES AND DISEASES ACT, 1993 (ACT 130 OF 1993)

Overstrand Municipality has legal duty in terms of Section 89 of the said Act to ensure that all contractors with whom agreements are entered into for the execution of work are registered as employers in accordance with the provisions of this Act and that all the necessary assessments have been paid by the contractor. In order to enter into this agreement, the following information is needed regarding the above-mentioned:

Contractor's registration number with the office of the Compensation Commissioner:

NOTE: A copy of the latest receipt together with a copy of the relevant assessment OR a copy of a valid Letter of Good Standing to be handed in, in this regard.

WRITTEN AGREEMENT

This is a written agreement between

OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY

And

(Name of the MANDATARY)	
in terms Section 37(2) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act 85 of 1993) as amended.	
l,	,
representing the MANDATARY do hereby acknowledge that	
(mandatary) is an employer in its own right with duties as prescribed in the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act 85 of 1993) and agree to ensure that all work that will be performed, any article or substance that will be produced, processed, used, handle transported and plant and machinery that will be used, will be done in accordance with the provisions of the said Act.	
I furthermore agree to comply with the Health and Safety requirements and to liaise with the Municipality should I, for whatever reason to perform in terms of this Agreement.	n, be unable

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF MANDATORY				
DATE:		PLACE:		
PRINT NAME:				
CAPACITY:				
SIGNATURE:				
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE MUNICIPALITY				
SIGNED ON BEHA	ALF OF THE MUNICIPALITY			
SIGNED ON BEHA	ALF OF THE MUNICIPALITY	PLACE:		
	ALF OF THE MUNICIPALITY	PLACE:		
DATE:	ALF OF THE MUNICIPALITY	PLACE:		

Reference No:	SC	2202/2021	Page 30 of 67



MUNICIPALITY

15. INDEMNITY				
Given by (name of company)				
of (registered address of company)				
a company with limited liability registration				
registered in terms of Laws of the Repu				
(name of representative)	·	, ,		
in his capacity as (designation)				
of the contractor, and duly authorised by				
WHEREAS the contractor entered into a				
AND WHEREAS the Municipality requires	s an indemnity from the contractor.			
NOW THEREFORE the contractor hereby loss and/or damage that may be incurred out of or caused by operations that raforementioned contract; and also in responsequence of such operations, by reas or property or any other cause whatsoev Municipality in examining, resisting or set	or sustained by the contractor by reason may be carried out by the contractor pect of all claims that may be instituted agon of or in any way arising out of any according to the cost of	of or in any way arising in connection with the gainst the Municipality incidents or damage to life		
SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR:				
DATE:				
SIGNATURE OF WITNESS 1:				
DATE:				
SIGNATURE OF WITNESS 2:				
DATE:				



PART B - SPECIFICATIONS AND PRICING SCHEDULE

SIGNATURE		NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY		DATE	
NAME OF FIRM			
Reference No:	SC 2202/2021		Page 32 of 67



16. SPECIFICATIONS

1. INTRODUCTION / BACKGROUND

1.1. The Overstrand Municipality requires the services of a Resident Manager to manage the Gansbaai Caravan Park for a contract period ending 30 June 2024.

2. SCOPE

- 2.1. The service provider will be responsible for the sustainable management and marketing, as well as effective safety and security in the Gansbaai Caravan Park.
- 2.2. The park consists of approximately 60 sites, 14 semi-permanent sites and two (2) ablution blocks which must be managed and maintained by a resident engineer.
- 2.3. There is one (1) fulltime employee (general assistant/cleaner) who works at the caravan park under the direct supervision of the contractor and ten (10) seasonal workers are appointed annually during the peak holiday season (December/January and Easter Weekend), which works will also be under the direct supervision of the contractor.
- 2.4. The contractor is obliged to occupy the official residence (that includes the booking office) on site and pay a market related rental amount.

3. GENERAL

3.1. Compulsory clarification meeting/information session

There will be no formal information session. Bidders may contact the Area Manager: Gansbaai Administration, Mr F Myburgh, for information.

3.2. Contract period, performance and payment

- 3.2.1 A formal agreement will be entered into between the successful service provider and the municipality.
- 3.2.2 The contract will be from the date of commencement 01 July 2021, or signing of the contract whichever is last for a contract period ending 30 June 2024.
- 3.2.3 The contract between the service provider and the municipality does by no means implicate a permanent appointment or employment relationship and is only valid for the term mentioned in the contract.
- 3.2.4 Payment relating to services rendered will be made on a proportional basis of the tendered amount, every month for the duration of the contract.

3.3. Validity period of tender

- 3.3.1. The tender must remain valid, irrevocable and open for acceptance for a period of 90 days after closing date.
- 3.3.2. The validity period of a bid may be extended by the accounting officer, or his/her delegate, prior to the expiry of the validity period indicated in the bid document.

3.4. **COIDA**

The successful bidder must be COIDA compliant before the execution of any work in terms of the contractual obligations and for the duration of the contract. A letter of good standing in terms of COIDA or latest assessment and proof of payment thereof or proof of registration (only in cases of a new registration) will suffice.

SIGNATURE		NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY		DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		•	
Reference No:	SC 2202/2021		Page 33 of 67



4. EVALUATION AND ADJUDICATION

The offers will be evaluated on points scored in terms of the Preferential Procurement P.

5. ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

The evaluation of tenders will be done in terms of compliance with the following criteria. Tenders that do not comply with all the criteria below will not be evaluated further.

Description of requirements		Please indicate with an "X" whether the offer complies with the requirements.		
			No	Comment
5.1.	The bidder must submit a brief Curriculum Vitae (CV) as part of the tender			
5.2.	The bidder must be fully bilingual and must be able to speak, write and read at least two (2) of the official languages used in the Western Cape Province			
5.3.	The bidder must be in possession of Grade 12 qualification (proof must be submitted as part of the tender by means of a certified copy of the original certificate)			
5.4.	The bidder must be in possession of a valid drivers' license (a copy of which must form part of the CV)			
5.5.	The bidder must have at least three (3) years of relevant work experience in the management of caravan parks			
5.6.	The bidder must be in possession of own transport or have access to transport. A copy of a valid license disc must be submitted with the tender			

6. TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS:

Description of requirements		Please indicate with an "X" whether the offer complies with the requirements.		
		Yes	No	Comment
6.1.1.	Signing of lease agreement – Official residence			
6.1.2.	Availability of mobile telephone			
6.1.3.	The bidder must accept the conditions contained in the draft lease agreement for the official residence in the park			
6.1.4.	The bidder must be computer literate in order to manage the electronic booking system and other electronic devices			

7. INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED BY THE BIDDER

- 7.1. Curriculum Vitae (CV)
- 7.2. Reference contact details
- 7.3. Signed draft rental agreement pertaining to the rental of the official residence on Erf 207, Gansbaai
- 7.4. Proof of certified copies of Grade 12 (see 9.3)
- 7.5. Proof of valid drivers' license
- 7.6. Proof of ownership of access to a licensed vehicle
- 7.7. The bidder must accept the conditions contained in the draft lease agreement for the official residence in the park
- 7.8. The bidder must be computer literate in order to manage the electronic booking system and other electronic devices

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		



LEASE AGREEMENT

A PORTION OF ERF 207, GANSBAAI (87m² in extent)

entered into between

OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY

herein represented by ANJA LE ROUX

in her capacity as Manager: Property Administration, being duly authorised in terms of delegation 4.2.3 of the System of Delegation of Powers and Duties document as approved by Council on 26 February 2020

(hereinafter called the LESSOR)

and

OF Gansbaai Caravan Park, Gansbaai, 7220

(hereinafter called the LESSEE)

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		



<u>WHEREAS</u> the **LESSOR** called for tenders for the management of the Gansbaai Caravan Park which includes the lease of Municipal Property, being a portion of Erf 207, Gansbaai (87m² in extent), (hereinafter referred to as "the Land"), situated in Gansbaai and shown on the plan attached hereto marked "Annexure A" for **residential and office purposes for the management and marketing of the Gansbaai Caravan Park:**

<u>AND WHEREAS</u> the tender was awarded to the **LESSEE** on **15 June 2018** as per the minutes attached marked "Annexure B";

AND WHEREAS the LESSOR has agreed in principle on 23 July 2018 to lease to the LESSEE the Land:

<u>NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES AGREE</u> that the **LESSOR**, pursuant to the authority conferred upon it by the Administration of Immovable Property Policy of the Overstrand Municipality, as amended from time to time, hereby agrees to lease to the **LESSEE** and the **LESSEE** hereby agrees to hire from the **LESSOR** the land, subject to the following terms and conditions:

1. LEASE PERIOD

- 1.1. Notwithstanding the date of signature hereof, this agreement shall endure for a period of 3 (THREE) years which commences on 1 July 2021 and expires on 30 June 2024.
- 1.2. The **LESSEE** shall at no time during/on/after expiry of the agreement have a legitimate expectation that a further lease period may be agreed to by the **LESSOR**.

2. RENTAL

- 2.1. The LESSEE shall pay to the LESSOR rental in the amount of R3,100.00 (THREE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED RAND) per month (VAT included) in respect of the Land, such rental to escalate every year on the 1st of July by a percentage equal to the prevailing consumer price index (all items) in terms of the Municipality's Administration of Immovable Property Policy, as amended from time to time, payable monthly in advance at the municipal cashiers, Overstrand Municipality, Gansbaai.
- 2.2. It is placed on record that the LESSEE has already completed a service agreement form at the Gansbaai Municipal Office for the creation of a Municipal Account (for the levying of the lease amount, rates and taxes, municipal services and other costs in terms of this agreement) in the name of the LESSEE as described in this agreement and that the account number stipulated in Schedule 1 of this agreement is the correct account number.

3. DEPOSIT

3.1. It is recorded that the **LESSEE** paid a deposit in the amount of **R6,200.00** (**SIX THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED RAND**). This amount will upon signature of this Agreement, be increased to such an amount equal to **2** (**TWO**) **months**' rental.

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 36 of 67
Neierence No. 30 2202/2021	rage 30 01 07



- 3.2. The LESSOR may apply the deposit, in whole or part, in meeting any payment due by the LESSEE to the LESSOR at any time during the lease period or after the termination of this agreement. Where the deposit is applied in whole or par during the lease period, the LESSEE shall on demand by the LESSOR reinstate the deposit to its original amount.
- 3.3 The deposit payable in terms of clause 3.1 above shall annually escalate at the rate equal to which the monthly rent is escalated in terms of clause 2.1 above. Such increase in the deposit shall be paid by the **LESSEE** to the **LESSOR** on demand.
- 3.4 When this agreement terminates and the **LESSEE** has complied with all its obligations in terms hereof, the **LESSOR** shall refund to the **LESSEE**, free of interest, so much of the deposit as has not been applied in terms of the above provisions.

4. SUBJECTION OF AGREEMENT

- 4.1. This agreement is subject in all respects to the provisions of the Administration of Immovable Property Policy of the Overstrand Municipality, as amended from time to time.
- 4.2. This agreement shall be subject to all servitudes and conditions, if any, binding on the **LESSOR** in respect of the Land.

5. USE OF THE LAND

- 5.1. The Land, together with the existing buildings and other structures thereon as well as such buildings and other structures as may be erected in accordance with the provisions of this agreement, shall be used exclusively for **residential and office** purposes for the management and marketing of the Gansbaai Caravan Park and no other activities will be allowed on the Land.
- 5.2. Access to the Land by the LESSEE or persons using the same with its authority shall be had by means only of such roads or approaches or at such other points as may be agreed in writing between the LESSOR and the LESSEE

6. LEASE AREA

- 6.1. It is recorded that the lease area, as shown on the plan attached hereto as "Annexure C", comprises of the following:
 - 6.1.1. The official caretaker residence, ±60m² in extent, comprising of a dining room, 2 bedrooms, one bathroom and a kitchen;
 - 6.1.2. A single garage, ±18m² in extent, and
 - 6.1.3. The official office of the caravan park, ±9m² in extent.
- 6.2. The **LESSEE** shall only occupy the above stipulated areas in accordance with the

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 37 of 67
Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 37 of 67



provisions of this agreement.

7. DUTIES OF THE LESSEE

- 7.1. The LESSEE shall not erect or cause or permit to be erected any buildings and/or structures on the land without the prior written consent of the LESSOR given under the hand of the Municipal Manager, nor shall the LESSEE effect any improvements or additions to any building and/or structures presently erected or to be erected on the land in terms of this lease, nor make any substantial variations or alterations on the land without the prior written consent of the LESSOR given under the hand of the Municipal Manager, and until such time as the necessary approval in terms of the LESSOR'S applicable By-Law is given.
- 7.2. The **LESSEE** shall not at any time, or under any circumstances, have any claim against the **LESSOR** for improvements effected to the Land or the building.
- 7.3. The **LESSEE** shall enclose and keep enclosed the Land with suitable fences to the approval of the **LESSOR**, only if requested by the **LESSOR** in writing.
- 7.4. The **LESSEE** shall not assign its rights under this agreement nor shall it sublet the Land in whole or in part, except with the prior written consent of the **LESSOR**, given under the hand of the delegated authority.
- 7.5. The **LESSEE** shall not use, cause or permit to be used any fence, building and/or structure which is or which may be erected on the Land for the display of advertisements of any nature or name board, except with the prior written approval of the **LESSOR** given under the hand of the Municipal Manager, and until such time as the necessary approval in terms of the **LESSOR'S** applicable By-Law is given.
- 7.6. The LESSEE shall be responsible at all times for the maintenance of good order, behaviour and government on the Land and within any buildings and/or structures thereon and shall not allow the same to be frequented by persons of ill repute or bad character.
- 7.7. The LESSEE undertakes to pay to the LESSOR the monthly insurance premium in respect of any buildings and/or structures or any buildings and/or structures to be erected on the Land which they are utilising during the lease period. The buildings and/or structures will be insured against damage or loss by the LESSOR in terms of this agreement.
- 7.8. The LESSEE shall during the lease period be responsible for all insurance against loss by theft, loss or damage of movable goods on the land by, rain, wind, hail, lightning, fire, riots, strikes, activities of states enemies or any cause and also against loss of income.
- 7.9. The LESSEE shall, during the lease period, insure against public liability in respect of

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 38 of 67
Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 38 of 67



any incident arising out of the exercise of any of its rights under this lease or in respect of its use on the land authorised by this agreement. The **LESSEE** shall indemnify the **LESSOR** against any claim arising from any such event, except to the extent that such claim has arisen as a result of the **LESSOR'S** wilful default.

- 7.10. The **LESSEE** in his use of the land, shall
 - 7.10.1.conform with all Laws and Statutes, Municipal By-Laws and regulations relating to lessees or occupiers of the land;
 - 7.10.2.not knowingly nor negligently cause nor allow to be caused any blockage or failure in any sewerage pipes, water pipes, drains and other supply equipment
 - and installations serving the land; and
 - 7.10.3.not do, nor permit to be done, any act, matter or thing which may render the LESSOR'S insurance of the land and/or the property against risk of loss or damage attributable to any of the causes insured against from time to time, either void or voidable, or which may increase the rate of premiums payable by the LESSOR in respect of the land with regard to such insurance.
- 7.11. The **LESSEE** shall be responsible for any service connections and/or availability fees payable for the provision of services to the Land.

8. MAINTENANCE

- 8.1. No trees growing on the Land shall be cut down or interfered with without the prior written consent of the **LESSOR**, given under the hand of the delegated authority.
- 8.2. The **LESSEE** shall not remove or cause or permit to be removed from the land any soil, clay, gravel, sand or other matter upon or below the surface of the land without the prior written consent of the **LESSOR**, given under the hand of the Municipal Manager.
- 8.3. The **LESSEE** shall at all times keep the Land inside and outside in a clean and tidy condition and free from all rubbish, litter or other accumulation of dirt to the satisfaction of the **LESSOR**.
- 8.4. The LESSEE shall at all times keep and maintain the inside and outside of the land, as well as any buildings and/or structures to be erected on the land, in good and effective order and condition, and without limiting the LESSEE'S obligations thereto, all locks, keys, inside water pipes, inside and outside water taps, window panes and water and electrical fixtures, fittings and appliances and hot water cylinders, in good and substantial repair and upon termination of the tenancy shall deliver the same in such good and substantial repair. The LESSEE shall during the tenancy, at his own cost and expense, provide its own electric bulbs and fluorescent tubes for use in the leased

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 39 of 67
Neierence No. OC 2202/2021	r age 39 or or



land.

- 8.5. Without restricting the generality of the provisions under this clause, the LESSEE undertakes to exercise all reasonably possible care in respect of carpeting/wooden floors (laminated or ordinary) and/or tiling in the land (if any) and agrees to be responsible for all cost incurred in remedying any stains, burns or other forms of damage caused thereto during the lease including the cost of replacing any such portion thereof as may be necessitated by any such stains, burns or other forms of damage.
- 8.6. Should any structure, garden, fence, etc. or portion thereof on the Land be damaged due to any act or negligence of the LESSEE or person who acquired occupancy through him/her, he shall be held liable for the payment of the total cost of any such repair work.
- 8.7. Any damage caused to the Land as a result of any dismantling or removal of equipment or as a result of the LESSEE'S failure to maintain the land in such good order and condition, shall be made good by the LESSEE at the LESSEE'S own cost and expenses within 30 (THIRTY) days after written notice have been sent to the LESSEE.
- 8.8. The LESSOR may at all convenient times through its officers and servants enter upon the Land or any buildings or structures erected thereon and inspect the same, and may make an inventory of all defects or matters calling for repair found thereon or therein for which the LESSEE is responsible as herein provided and within 10 (TEN) business days of the receipt of a notice in writing from the Municipal Manager calling upon it so to do, the LESSEE shall make good any defects or matters requiring repair as aforesaid and if the LESSEE shall fail to do so the LESSOR may enter upon the land, buildings and structures aforesaid and remedy such defects or make and effect the repairs aforesaid and recover the cost from the LESSEE.
- 8.9. The LESSOR reserves the right of free access, without notice, to the Land hereby leased for as many of its officers and servants as may be necessary for the purpose of inspection, maintenance, renewal, cleansing, repairs and reconstruction of, or in connection with, existing foul sewers, rising mains, storm water drains, water mains, electric cables, or any works appurtenant thereto, or in regard to any such or other municipal services which the LESSOR may in future lay in or across the land, the LESSOR reserving to itself the right to establish such services without notice. The LESSEE shall not build over, alter, or in any manner disturb such services except under the express permission in writing of the Director of Infrastructure and Planning or his authorised representative in respect of the service concerned, and upon due compliance with any specified precautionary measures.

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 40 of 67
----------------------------	---------------



- 8.10. The LESSEE may not and will not allow for any changes to be made to the electrical installation of the Land without the prior written consent of the LESSOR, given under the hand of the Municipal Manager. In the event of the LESSOR giving his consent, any changes must still be effected strictly in accordance with the regulations of the local authorities, as well as the suppliers of electricity.
- 8.11. The **LESSEE** shall comply in all aspects to the requirements for the **LESSOR** as may be conveyed to it from time to time.

9. RISK OF CONTENTS

All goods, property and effects of whatsoever nature owned by the **LESSEE** or any other person which at any time might be in/on/at the said land shall be there at the sole risk of the **LESSEE** and the **LESSOR** shall not be liable to make good any loss or damage to such goods from any cause whatsoever.

10. BREACH

10.1. The **LESSEE** hereby covenants with the **LESSOR** that the **LESSEE** will pay the rental as herein before-mentioned and agrees also faithfully to observe and fulfil each and all the conditions of this lease.

10.2. In the event of:

- 10.2.1. the rental not being paid within **30 (THIRTY) days** from the date when the same becomes due and payable; or
- 10.2.2. the said land, fence, buildings, and structures aforesaid not being kept and maintained in an efficient state of repair and in good structural condition; or
- 10.2.3. any or all of the conditions of this lease not being duly observed and fulfilled in accordance with the true intent and meaning thereof, and after the LESSEE has been given 30 (THIRTY) days' notice by registered mail, e-mail, fax or hand:

the **LESSOR** shall be entitled to cancel and terminate this lease and to re-enter upon and resume possession of the Land, fence, buildings and structures aforesaid and any other improvements effected thereto or thereon without prejudice to the right of recovery of any rent due, and to recover from the **LESSEE** such amount in respect of loss or damage as the **LESSOR** may have sustained or expenses which may be entailed upon the **LESSOR** by reason of the failure of the **LESSEE** to observe and fulfil the conditions of this lease. In such event the **LESSEE** shall not have the right to remove any building and/or structures which may have been erected from its own funds on the land in terms of the lease.

10.3. In the event of this agreement being cancelled for any reason, the LESSEE shall

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		



immediately vacate the Land if it is in occupation and the **LESSOR** shall not be liable for any compensation for any improvements made to the Land by the **LESSEE** or by any other person.

- 10.4 The LESSEE undertakes to pay all attorney- and own client costs plus VAT, collection commission and tracing costs plus VAT which the LESSOR may incur in collecting any amount owing in terms of this agreement by the LESSEE and which is not paid on the due date thereof, including interest on such amount at the maximum rate allowed from the date such amount becomes due, until receipt of final payment.
- 10.5. Where the LESSOR selects to cancel the agreement in terms of paragraph 10.2.3 above, the LESSOR may decide to impose a restriction penalty on the LESSEE by prohibiting such LESSEE from doing business with the public sector for a period not exceeding 10 (TEN) years.
- 10.6 If a LESSOR intends imposing a restriction on a LESSEE or any person associated with the LESSEE, the LESSEE will be allowed a time period of not more than 14 (FOURTEEN) days to provide reasons why the envisaged restriction should not be imposed. Should the LESSEE fail to respond within the stipulated 14 (FOURTEEN) days the LESSOR may regard the LESSEE as having no objection and proceed with the restriction.
- 10.7 Any restriction imposed on any person by the LESSOR will, at the discretion of the LESSOR, also be applicable to any other enterprise or any partner, manager, director or other person who wholly or partly exercises or exercised or may exercise control over the enterprise of the first-mentioned person, and with which enterprise or person the first-mentioned person, is or was in the opinion of the lease actively associated.
- 10.8 If a restriction is imposed, the **LESSOR** must, within **5 (FIVE) working days** of such imposition, furnish the National Treasury, with the following information:
 - 10.8.1 the name and address of the **LESSEE** and/or person restricted by the **LESSOR**:
 - 10.8.2 the date of commencement of the restriction;
 - 10.8.3 the period of restriction; and
 - 10.8.4 the reasons for the restriction.

These details will be loaded in the National Treasury's central database of suppliers or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector.

10.9 If a court of law convicts a person of an offence as contemplated in sections 12 or13 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act, No. 12 of 2004, the

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 42 of 67
Reference No. 3C 2202/2021	Fage 42 01 07



court may also rule that such person's name be endorsed on the Register for Tender Defaulters. When a person's name has been endorsed on the Register, the person will be prohibited from doing business with the public sector for a period not less than **5 (FIVE) years** and not more than **10 (TEN) years**. The National Treasury is empowered to determine the period of restriction and each case will be dealt with on its own merits. According to section 32 of the Act the Register must be open to the public. The Register can be perused on the National Treasury website.

10.10 The LESSEE agrees to the jurisdiction of the Magistrate's Court for the recovery of any amount due in terms hereof or any other matter/dispute which might arise from this agreement. This provision shall however not be construed so as to oust the jurisdiction of the High Court and the LESSOR shall at all times be entitled to approach any Court of competent jurisdiction.

11. SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES

- 11.1 If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever arises between the LESSOR and the LESSEE in connection with or arising out of this agreement, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.
- 11.2 If, after 30 (THIRTY) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the LESSOR or the LESSEE may give notice to the other party of his intention to commence with mediation. No mediation in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given to the other party.
- 11.3 Should it not be possible to settle a dispute by means of mediation, it may be settled in a South African court of law.
- 11.4 Notwithstanding any reference to mediation and/or court proceedings herein,
 - 11.4.1 the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the agreement unless they otherwise agree; and
 - 11.4.2 the **LESSEE** shall pay the **LESSOR** any monies due according to the prescripts of this agreement.

12. TERMINATION AND CANCELLATION

- 12.1 In the event of the service agreement entered into for the management of the Gansbaai Caravan Park being cancelled this agreement may also be cancelled on giving 1 (ONE) months' written notice to the LESSEE.
- 12.2 In the event of the **LESSEE** dissolving or ceasing to exist or not using the Land as described above at any time within the period of this agreement, this agreement shall

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 43 of 67
Neierence No. 30 2202/2021	raye 43 01 07



be terminated. In this event or at the expiration of this agreement, the Land shall revert to and vest in the LESSOR. The LESSEE shall be permitted to remove any structures, non-permanent in nature, which may have been erected by it from its own funds on the land in terms of this agreement within a period of 48 (FORTY EIGHT) hours of such termination or expiration on condition that any damage to the Land in the removal thereof will be compensated by the LESSEE. Any structures not so removed shall vest in the LESSOR free of compensation. The LESSEE shall also be permitted to remove any material, furniture or equipment belonging to it from the Land within 48 (FORTY EIGHT) hours of such termination or expiration of this agreement. Any material, furniture or equipment not so removed shall vest in the LESSOR free of compensation.

- 12.3 The **LESSEE** shall at the expiration of this agreement restore and deliver to the **LESSOR** the Land in a condition satisfactory to the **LESSOR**. The **LESSEE** shall compensate the **LESSOR** for any damages caused to the Land for whatever reason.
- 12.4 Notwithstanding the agreement, where the **LESSOR** requires the Land or any portion of it, the **LESSOR** may resume possession of the whole or any portion of the Land at any time on giving **3 (THREE) months'** written notice to the **LESSEE** and may the **LESSOR** cancel or amend the agreement accordingly

13. DOMICILE

- 13.1. The **LESSEE** and the **LESSOR** hereby appoint and choose their respective addresses as set out in Schedule 1 of this agreement for all purposes of and connected with this agreement to be their *domicilium citandi et executand* ("*domicile*"), at which addresses all notices and legal process in relation to this agreement or any action arising therefrom may be delivered and/or served.
- 13.2. Either party shall be entitled from time to time, by written notice to the other, to change its address as set out in Schedule 1 of this agreement, the LESSEE specifically to the LESSOR via its Property Administration Department, to vary its domicilium address to any other address within the Republic of South Africa, which is not a post office box.
- 13.3. All notices, communications or processes in terms of this agreement shall be in writing.
- 13.4. Any notice, communication or any process addressed by one of the parties to the other, shall be deemed to have been sufficiently served and/or delivered upon the LESSEE:
 - 13.4.1. by registered mail on the 5th (FIFTH) business day after posting;
 - 13.4.2. by fax or electronic mail on the 1st (FIRST) business day after the date of transmission thereof;
 - 13.4.3. by hand during normal business hours at the time of delivery.

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 44 of 67
NOICICIOC NO. OO ZEUZIZUZI	1 age ++ 01 07



13.5. The above clauses will not be so construed as to oust the service procedures, specifically those of personal service as depicted in any applicable legislation of the Republic of South Africa.

14. DESTRUCTION OR DAMAGE

Should the land at any time/s or times during the currency of this agreement be damaged or destroyed by fire, riots, force majeure or any other cause whatsoever so as to render them wholly untenantable, then the **LESSEE** shall be entitled to cancel this lease by notice to the **LESSOR** given in writing within **60 (SIXTY) days** after the date of destruction of the land. If no such notice is given then this lease shall not be terminated and the **LESSEE** shall be liable for payment of rent.

15. HOLDING OVER

In the event of the LESSOR cancelling this lease and the LESSEE disputing its right to cancel and remaining in occupation of the land the LESSEE shall, pending the determination of such dispute by litigation or otherwise, continue to pay to the LESSOR an amount equivalent to the monthly rental and or other sums payable hereunder on the date or dates upon which such sum would have been due but for the cancellation, and the LESSOR shall be entitled to accept and recover such payments. The acceptance thereof shall be without prejudice to and shall not in any way whatsoever effect the LESSOR'S cancellation then in dispute. Should the dispute be determined in favour of the LESSOR, the payments made and received in terms of this clause shall be deemed to be amounts paid by the LESSEE on account of damages suffered by the LESSOR by reason of the cancellation of the lease and/or the unlawful holding over by the LESSEE.

16. GENERAL

- 16.1. The LESSEE undertakes that it will be responsible for payment at the normal rates, taxes and tariffs for any municipal services provided to the Land, whether at the request of the LESSEE or not.
- 16.2. The LESSEE shall at all times well and sufficiently indemnify the LESSOR and keep the LESSOR indemnified against all liability howsoever caused or arising that may be the direct or indirect result of the use of the land in question, and against all actions, suits, proceedings, claims, demands, costs and expenses whatsoever which may be taken or made against the LESSOR or incurred or become payable by the LESSOR at the suit of any person
- 16.3. Neither the LESSEE nor any other person shall acquire or hold any licence for the sale of intoxicating liquor upon the Land or in or from any buildings or structures thereon without the prior written consent of the LESSOR, given under the hand of the Municipal Manager.

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		



- 16.4. No agreement at variance with the terms and conditions of this agreement shall be binding on the parties unless contained in writing by the parties hereto and any indulgence which the LESSOR in accepting any payments after due date or in accepting a lesser sum than the amount due, shall not in any way prejudice his rights or be construed as a waiver of same by the LESSOR.
- 16.5. The parties hereto acknowledge that this agreement constitutes the entire contract between them and that no other conditions, stipulations, warranties or representations whatsoever have been made by or on behalf of either party other than such as are included herein.
- 16.6. The **LESSEE** will not carry on such business in a manner which creates a nuisance, is a threat or danger to the public health and safety, or damages or defaces the Land.
- 16.7. The granting of the agreement hereby constituted shall under no circumstances be deemed to confer any real right or servitude of any kind in favour of the LESSEE. Upon a demand made by the LESSOR, in terms of this lease, for quiet possession of the land, the LESSEE shall be bound to give such possession without any right to compensation, whether for useful, necessary expenses or other improvements.
- 16.8. It shall at no time be considered that the **LESSEE** has by virtue of this Agreement of Lease acquired any right or lawful claim to a grant of the land.
- 16.9. In this agreement words importing the masculine gender will include the feminine and neuter genders and *vice versa*, and natural persons will include legal persons and *vice versa* and the singular includes the plural and *vice versa*.

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/202	Page 46 of 67
Notoronioc No. OC ZZUZ/ZUZ	1 age 40 01 07



THUS DONE, SIGNED AND AGREED TO AT HERMANUS

	on		
AS WITNESSES:			
1			
2.			(LESSOR) OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY
ті	HUS DONE, SIGNED AN	ID AGREED TO AT	·
	on		
AS WITNESSES:			
1			
2.			(LESSEE)

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 47 of 67
Neierence No. 30 ZZUZIZUZT	Fage 47 01 07

SCHEDULE 1

LESSOR OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY

Address Municipal Offices, 1 Magnolia Avenue, Hermanus, 7200

PO Box 20, Hermanus, 7200

Contact Numbers

Telephone number (028) 316 - 3724 **Fax number** (028) 316 - 3721

E-mail <u>enquiries@overstrand.gov.za</u>

Tender number SC 2201/2021

Date of award (BAC)

LESSEE _____

Address Gansbaai Caravan Park, Gansbaai, 7220

 Telephone number
 (028) 384 - 0872

 Fax number
 (028) 384 - 0872

 Cellphone number
 073 462 5001

Email gbkaravaan@gmail.com

Property Description A portion of Erf 207, Gansbaai

Lease Period 3 (THREE) years which commences on 1 July 2021 and

expires on 30 June 2024.

Lease Amount R3100.00 (THREE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED RAND

ONLY) per month (VAT included) escalating every year on the 1st of July by a percentage equal to the prevailing consumer price

index.

Municipal Account Number_____

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 48 01 67	Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 48 of 67
--	----------------------------	---------------



Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 49 of 67
---------------	--------------	---------------



17. SCHEDULE OF WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE TENDERER

		Employer (Name, Tel, Fax, Email)	Nature of work	Value of work (Incl. VAT)	Date started	Date completed
	Name of entity					
	Contact Person					
1.	Tel					
	Fax					
	Email					
	Name of entity					
	Contact Person					
2.	Tel					
	Fax					
	Email					
	Name of entity					
	Contact Person					
3.	Tel					
	Fax					
	Email					
	Name of entity					
	Contact Person					
4.	Tel					
	Fax					
	Email					
	Name of entity					
	Contact Person					
5.	Tel					
	Fax					
	Email					

Attach more pages if necessary.

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)		DATE	
CAPACITY		NAME OF FIRM		

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 50 of 67
---------------	--------------	---------------

18. PRICING SCHEDULE

NOTE:

- 1. Only firm prices will be accepted. Non-firm prices will not be considered.
- 2. All delivery costs MUST be included in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.
- 3. Document MUST be completed in non-erasable black ink.
- 4. NO correction fluid/tape may be used.
 - a. In the event of a mistake having been made, it shall be crossed out in ink and be accompanied by an initial at each and every alteration.
- ${\bf 5.} \quad \text{The Bidder MUST indicate whether he/she/the entity is a registered VAT Vendor or not.}$
 - a. In the case of the Bidder not being a registered VAT Vendor, both columns (amount/rate excluding AND including VAT) must reflect the same amount.

				INDICATE WITH AN 'X'				X'		
Are you/is the firm a registered VAT Vendor				YE	ES		N	0		
If "YES", please provide VAT number										

I/We
(full name of Bidder) the undersigned in my capacity as
of the firm
hereby offer to Overstrand Municipality to render the services as described, in accordance with the specification and
conditions of contract to the entire satisfaction of the Overstrand Municipality and subject to the conditions of tender, for
the amounts indicated hereunder:

PRICING SCHEDULE:

PLEASE COMPLETE ON NEXT PAGE:

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 51 of 67
----------------------------	---------------



1. PRICING

Prices quoted should cater for and include the following:

- 1.1 The cost of management services;
- 1.2 Value added tax of 15%; and
- 1.3 Any costs pertaining to relief management staff.
- 1.4 The bidder must take note that the following fees will not be subtracted from the monthly fee payable by the Municipality and that the bidder will have to pay this separately to the Municipality:
 - 1.4.1 amount payable to the municipality in terms of the lease of the official residence;
 - 1.4.2 amount payable in respect of the municipal consumer account;
 - 1.4.3 The tenant will be liable for his own pre-paid electricity. (Pre-paid meter installed)
- 1.5 Prices to be fixed until 30 June 2024 where CPI will be allowed to a maximum of 6% on 01 July of each year.

PRICING SCHEDULE:

Management of the Gansbaai Caravan Park for a contract period ending 30 June 2024.						
Monthly Rate (Incl. Va	t) In figures	R				
Monthly Rate (Incl. VAT) In words						

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 52 of 67
----------------------------	---------------

19. MBD 7.2 - CONTRACT FORM - RENDERING OF SERVICES

NOTE:

- This form must be completed in duplicate by both the successful bidder (Part 1) and the purchaser (Part 2). Both forms must be signed in the original so that the successful bidder and the purchaser will be in possession of originally signed contracts for their respective records.
- 2. NO correction fluid/tape may be used.
- In the event of a mistake having been made, it shall be crossed out in ink and be accompanied by an initial at each and every alteration.

PART 1 (to be completed by the TENDERER)

- 1. I hereby undertake to render services described in the attached bidding documents to **Overstrand Municipality**, in accordance with the requirements and task directives / proposals specifications stipulated in Tender Number <u>SC2202/2021</u>, at the price(s) quoted as per pricing schedule.
- 2. My offer(s) remain(s) binding upon me and open for acceptance by the Purchaser during the validity period indicated and calculated from the closing date of the bid.
- 3. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this agreement:

Bidding documents, viz

- (a) Invitation to bid
- (b) Tax clearance certificate
- (c) Pricing schedule(s)
- (d) Filled in task directive/proposal
- (e) Preference claims in terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulations 2017
- (f) Declaration of interest
- (g) Special Conditions of Contract; and
- (h) General Conditions of Contract.
- 4. I confirm that I have satisfied myself as to the correctness and validity of my bid; that the price(s) and rate(s) quoted cover all the services specified in the bidding documents; that the price(s) and rate(s) cover all my obligations and I accept that any mistakes regarding price(s) and rate(s) and calculations will be at my own risk.
- 5. I accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfilment of all obligations and conditions devolving on me under this agreement as the principal liable for the due fulfilment of this contract.
- 6. I declare that I have no participation in any collusive practices with any bidder or any other person regarding this or any other bid.
- 7. I confirm that I am duly authorised to sign this contract.

SIGNATURE		NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY		DATE	
NAME OF FIRM			
WITNESS 1:		WITNESS 2:	
DATE:			
Signature 1		Name (print)	

Signature	Name (print)	
Capacity	Date	
Name of firm		

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 53 of 67
---------------	--------------	---------------

CONTRACT FORM - RENDERING OF SERVICES

PART 2 (to be completed by OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY)

1.	l,		,								
	in my capaci	ity as									
	accept your	bid under reference number	dated,								
	for the rendering of services indicated hereunder and/or further specified in the annexure(s).										
2.	An official order indicating service delivery instructions is forthcoming.										
3.	. I undertake to make payment for the services rendered in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract, within 30 (thirty) days after receipt of an invoice.										
4.	I confirm tha	t I am duly authorised to sign this conti	ract.								
SIG	NED AT	on this _	day of 20								
TC	BE COMPLI	ETED BY THE OVERSTRAND MUNIC	CIPALITY								
SIC	GNATURE:		OFFICIAL STAMP:								
NA	ME (PRINT):										
WI	TNESS 1:										
WI	TNESS 2:										

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 54 of 67
11010101100 110.	00 2202/2021	r age or er er



20. DECLARATION BY TENDERER

I / We acknowledge that I / we am / are fully acquainted with the contents of the conditions of tender of this tender document and that I / we accept the conditions in all respects.									
I / We agree that the laws of the Republic of South Africa shall be applicable to the contract resulting from the acceptance of *my / our tender and that I / we elect <i>domicillium citandi et executandi</i> (physical address at which legal proceedings may be instituted) in the Republic at:									
·	responsibility for the proper execu volving in me / us under this agre nis contract.		•						
validity of my / our tender documents	e confirm I / we satisfied myself / tender; that the price quoted cover and that the price(s) cover all multiple / we accept that any mistake(s)	er all the work / ite y / our obligations	ms specified in the s under a resulting						
acceptance by th	confirm that my / our offer remain le Purchases / Employer during e closing date of the bid.		•						
SIGNATURE		NAME (PRINT)							
CAPACITY		DATE							
NAME OF FIRM									
WITNESS 1		WITNESS 2							

 Reference No:
 SC 2202/2021
 Page 55 of 67



PART C - DATABASE REGISTRATION

A	If you are a bidder, DULY REGISTERED as a Preferred Supplier on the Supply Chain Management Database of the Overstrand Municipality, COMPLETE THIS SECTION									
SCI	M DATABASE REGISTRAT	ON NUMBER	SC							
NAI	ME OF FIRM									
SIGNATURE			CAPACITY							
NAI	ME (PRINT)									

В	If you are a bidder, NOT DULY REGISTERED as a Preferred Supplier on the Supply Chain Management Database of the Overstrand Municipality, it is compulsory to complete and attach the following forms:
1	Database Registration Form
2	Questionnaire For Preferential Procurement Policy
3	Declaration By Supplier
4	National Small Business Act No. 102 Of 1996 Classification
5	Documents Required
6	Nature Of Operations, Products Or Services
7	Credit Order Instruction



		FORMS REMOVED & HANDED TO D	DATABASE OFFIC	IAL			
1	Datab	ase Registration Form		Yes		No	
2	Quest	ionnaire For Preferential Procurement Policy	Yes		No		
2.1	BE	BBEE Certificate / Letter from Auditor					
3	Declar	ration By Supplier		Yes		No	
4	Nation	nal Small Business Act No. 102 Of 1996 Classification	on	Yes		No	
5	Nature	e Of Operations, Products Or Services		Yes		No	
6	Credit	Order Instruction		Yes		No	
7	Docum	nents Required:					
7.1	Co	ppy of Company Registration Documentation		Yes		No	
7.2	Та	x Clearance Certificate		Yes		No	
7.3	PA	AYE		Yes		No	
7.4	UI	F Certificate / proof		Yes		No	
7.5	W	CA Certificate / Letter of Good Standing		Yes		No	
7.6	Co	opies of ID documents of Directors / Members / Shareh	olders / Partners.	Yes		No	
8.	LIST A	ANY OTHER FORMS REMOVED AND SUBMITTED T	O DATABASE OFFICI	AL:			
		have removed the forms as indicated above Database Official	from the tender do	cumen	t and fo	rward	led it
		Removed	С	hecke	d		
Print Na	ame						
Signatu	ıre						
Date							

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 57 of 67
---------------	--------------	---------------

OM-C1

Page 58 of 67

VAT/BTW REG. NO: 4140106396

Reference No:

2202/2021

SC



MUNICIPALITY

DATABASE REGISTRATION FORM www.overstrand.gov.za

HERMANUS Magnoliastraat 1 Magnolia Street 20 7200 Tel. 028 313 8152 Faks/Fax. 086 533 9190	HANGKLIP-KLEINMOND 5de Laan 39 5th Avenue Privaatsak X3 Private Bag 7195 Tel. 028 271 8400 Faks/Fax. 028 271 4100						9	VERS	TRA	ND		Q E T	3 84 el. 0:	7210 28 34	oriastraat 15 Queen Victoria Street					GANSBAAI Hoofstraat Main Road ☑ 26 7220 Tel. 028 384 0111 Faks/Fax. 028 384 0241				
KREDITEURE: Registrasie op databasis ingevolge		Wet op die Raamwerk vir Voorkeurverkrygingsbeleid, 2000 (Wet No. 5 van 2000) (Staat I Voorkeurverkrygingsregulasies (No. R.725 van 10 Augustus 2001) uitgevaardig ingevolg Wet Op Plaaslike Regering: Munisipale Finansiële Bestuur No. 56 Van 2003									Kennis ge boge	ennisgewing No.97 van 03 Februarie 2000 – Staatskoerant No. 20854) bogemelde Wet (Staatskoerant No. 22549)												
CREDITORS: Registration on data base in terms of: 1. Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act No. 5 Of 2000 (Government Notice No.97 van 03 February 2000 – Government Gazette No. 20854) Preferential Procurement Regulations (No. R.725 of 10 August 2001) promulgated in terms of abovernentioned Act (Government Gazette No. 22549) Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 Of 2003																								
ABANTU ENINAMATYALA KUBO: Ubhaliso kuluhlu ngokwemiqathang	JO:	1. Your not	Yobume benkqubo ekhethekileyo yokufumana Umthetho ongunombolo 5 ka-2000 (Isaziso sikaRhulumente esingunombolo 97 we-3 kaFebr ndaba lombuso likaRhulumente unombolo 20854) Imithetho yenkqubo ekhethekiuleyo yokufumana (Nombolo R725 ka-Agasti 2001) umthetho owaziswe ngokubhekiselele ngumthetho ongas lombuso likaRhulumente elingunombolo 22549)										·											
Handelsnaam van ondernemin Trade name of enterprise Igama leshishini	g																					$\overline{+}$		
Posadres / Postal address Idilesi yeposi																								
Plaasnaam/Besigheid straat adre / Name of Farm/Business street address / Igama lefama/idilesi yesitrato soshishino																								
Aard van bedrywigheid wat																						-		
beoefen word / Nature of activitie conducted / Uhlobo lwemisebenz																						1		
eyenziwayo necandelo																						\perp		
Tipe onderneming (Merk met X) / Type of enterprise (Mark with X) / Uhlobo loshishino (Phawula ngo->	() 1	Propi		ak / Sole Ishishino mnye	2	Pa	nnootsl artnersh helelwa	nip/	3	P	enbare ublic Se andelo wonl	ector Iomnt	/	4	Maatskappy/Beslote Korporasie 4 / Company /Close Corporation / Inkampani/mbumba evalekileyo Ander: Klub, Trust, ens. / Other: Club, Trust, etc. / Ezinye: umbutho, itrasti, njl-njl.									
CIDB nommer / CIDB number / in	nombolo	ye-CIDE	3 (C	onstruc	tion Ind	ustry D	evelo	pment	Board	d)														
BTW nommer / VAT number/ in		-																						
Inkomstebelastingverwysingsn person/enterprise in 1. / Inomb	olo yesa	lathiso	serha	ıfu yenç	geniso y	/omntı	ı/yosl	hishind	olub	alulwa	ku-1													
Indien u nie vir enige van boge the above, furnish reasons: / X												any	of											
CIDB nommer / CIDB number / in	nombolo	ye-CIDE	3 (C	onstruc	tion Ind	ustry D	evelo	pment	Board	d)														
Besonderhede van verantwoo	ordelike	nersoo	n of e	ienaar	/ Parti	culars	of re	snons	sible i	nersor	or o	wne	r / liin	kcuk	acha :	zomnf	u oth:	atha	uxan	duva	okany	e zor	nnin	i
Van / Surname / Ifani	or deline	PCIOCO	1	Jonaan	7 T WI W	Juliui	0.10	Jopone		PCIOOI	10.0		. ,	- I	40114			uuiu	- AAAII		- Kuny	T 2011		•
Voornaam / First name / Amag	ama																					+		
Hoedanigheid / Designation / L		mseber	nzini									+										+		
Besonderhede van skake				ticula	re of li	aisor	off	icer /	link	kcuks	rcha	70r	nntu	wor	nanv	ano (Ilmn	itu o	nika	iimh	uvie	elo)		
Voorletters en van / Ini Oonobumba bokuqala ba	itials a	nd su	ırnan		3011	aisoi	1011			- ROUNE	lona	201		WOI	ilaliy	ano (01111		IIIKa		Juyis	10)		
Hoedanigheid/Designation	n/Ubur	ne om	sebe	enzi																				
Selfoon / Cell phone / Ise	lfoni																							
Telefoon nr./Telephone n	o. /inor	nbolo	yefo	ni																				
Faksnr. / Fax no. / Inomb	olo yeF	eksi																						
e-pos adres / e-mail addr	ess / I-	imeyil	е																					
Meld taalvoorkeur / Indicate language preference				Afrik	aans									Enç	glish									
Ek verklaar dat die inligtir Ndixela ukuba incukacha										re tha	at the	e in	form	ation	here	ein fu	rnish	ed, i	s tru	e and	d cori	ect.	/	
Handtekening van persoon ver	antwoor	delik vir	hiero	lie verk	laring /	Signa	ture o	of pers	on re	sponsi	ble fo	r thi	s dec	aratio	n / Ut	yikityo	lomn	tu oth	athela	a uxar	iduva	le ng:	xelo.	
Naam / Name / I					oedani															e / Un	hla			
PLEASE ATTACH A LIST OF SERVICES / COMMODITIES TH										THA	T Y	OU (CAN	SU	PPL	Y.								

PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2017

I. POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION

1.1 In terms of Regulation 6 (2) and 7 (2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded to a bidder for attaining the B-BBEE status level of contribution in accordance with the table below:

B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor	Number of points (90/10 system)	Number of points (80/20 system)
1	10	20
2	9	18
3	6	14
4	5	12
5	4	8
6	3	6
7	2	4
8	1	2
Non-compliant contributor	0	0

- 1.2 Bidders who qualify as EMEs in terms of the B-BBEE Act must submit a certificate issued by an Accounting Officer as contemplated in the CCA or a Verification Agency accredited by SANAS or a Registered Auditor. Registered auditors do not need to meet the prerequisite for IRBA's approval for the purpose of conducting verification and issuing EMEs with B-BBEE Status Level Certificates.
- 1.3 Bidders other than EMEs must submit their original and valid B-BBEE status level verification certificate or a certified copy thereof, substantiating their B-BBEE rating issued by a Registered Auditor approved by IRBA or a Verification Agency accredited by SANAS.
- 1.4 A trust, consortium or joint venture, will qualify for points for their B-BBEE status level as a legal entity, provided that the entity submits their B-BBEE status level certificate.
- 1.5 A trust, consortium or joint venture will qualify for points for their B-BBEE status level as an unincorporated entity, provided that the entity submits their consolidated B-BBEE scorecard as if they were a group structure and that such a consolidated B-BBEE scorecard is prepared for every separate bid.
- 1.6 Tertiary institutions and public entities will be required to submit their B-BBEE status level certificates in terms of the specialized scorecard contained in the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice.
- 1.7 A person will not be awarded points for B-BBEE status level if it is indicated in the bid documents that such a bidder intends sub-contracting more than 25% of the value of the contract to any other enterprise that does not qualify for at least the points that such a bidder qualifies for, unless the intended sub-contractor is an EME that has the capability and ability to execute the sub-contract.
- 1.8 A person awarded a contract may not sub-contract more than 25% of the value of the contract to any other enterprise that does not have an equal or higher B-BBEE status level than the person concerned, unless the contract is sub-contracted to an EME that has the capability and ability to execute the sub-contract.

2 BID DECLARATION

2.1 Bidders who claim points in respect of B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution must complete the following:

2.1.1	B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION CLAIMED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAI	PHS 1.3.1.2 AND 5.1
2.1.1.1	B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution as reflected on the B-BBEE Certificate	
2.1.1.2	Points claimed in respect of Level of Contribution (maximum of 10 or 20 points)	

(Points claimed in respect of paragraph 6.1 must be in accordance with the table reflected in paragraph 5.1 and must be substantiated by means of a B-BBEE certificate issued by a Verification Agency accredited by SANAS or a Registered Auditor approved by IRBA or an Accounting Officer as contemplated in the CCA).

3	Persentasie aandeelhouding van persone geklassifiseer as jeug . (18 – 35 Jaar oud) / Percentage of shareholding of persons in the business classified as youth . (18 – 35 Yea Ipersenti labantu abanezabelo kwinkonzo zoshishino ababizwa ngokuba lulutsha (18 – 35 Yea	,	%
4	Is u besigheid geleë binne die jurisdiksie van die munisipaliteit ? Is your business established within the area of jurisdiction of the Municipality?		In/Ngaphakathi
-	Ingaba ishishini lakho limi kwingingqi elawulwa nguMasipala wesithili?		Uit/Out/Ngaphandle

Hiermee sertifiseer ek/ons die ondergetekende en die getuienisse dat bogenoemde inligting korrek is. / I/We hereby certify that the abovementioned information is correct signed by myself/ourselves and the witnesses. / Mna/Thina siqinisekisa ukuba ezi nkcukacha zingasentla zilungile kwaye zisayinwe ndim/sithi kunye namangqina

Handtekening / Signature / Osayinileyo	Getuie / As Witness / Njengengqina

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 59 of 67
11010101100 1101	00 1101/101	1 ago 60 61 67

DECLARATION BY SUPPLIER

- 1. This document serves as a declaration to be used by the municipality in ensuring that when goods and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system. No Registration will be accepted from persons in the service of the state*.
- 2.(a) Any prospective supplier, having a kinship with persons in the service of the state, including a blood relationship, may in terms of current legislation register on the Municipality's Database. In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should a resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to suppliers connected with or related to persons in the service of the state, it is required that the supplier or his/her authorised representative declare their position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority and/or take an oath declaring his/her interest.
- **2.(b)** The request for registration on the Municipality's database may be rejected if the supplier, or any of its directors/members/partners have:
 - abused the municipality's supply chain management system or committed any improper conduct in relation to such system;
 - (ii) been convicted for fraud or corruption during the past five years;
 - (iii) willfully neglected, reneged on or failed to comply with any government, municipal or other public sector contract during the past five years;
 - (iv) being a person whose tax matters are not cleared by the South African Revenue Services; or
 - (v) been listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004).

3.	In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and signed before a C	Commis	sioner of	Oaths	S.
3.1	Print full Name:				
3.2	Company/CC Registration or ID Number:				
3.3	Are you presently in the service of the state? *	YES	N	10	
3.3.1	If so, furnish particulars.				
3.4	Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months?	YES	N	10	
3.4.1	If so, furnish particulars.				
3.5	Do you, have any relationship (family, friend, other) with persons in the service of the state and who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of any prospective bid?	YES	N	10	
3.5.1	If so, furnish particulars.				
3.6	Are you, aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between a supplier and any persons in the	YES		10	
3.6.1	service of the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of any bid?	120		10	
3.0.1	If so, furnish particulars.				
3.7	Are any of your company's directors, managers, principle shareholders or stakeholders in the service of the state?	YES	١	10	
3.7.1	If so, furnish particulars.				
3.8	Is any spouse, child or parent of your company's directors, managers, principle shareholders or stakeholders in the service of the state?	YES	١	10	
3.8.1	If so, furnish particulars.				
3.9	Is the supplier or any of its directors/partners listed on the National Treasury's database as a company or person prohibited from doing business with the public sector?	YES	N	10	
3.9.1	If so, furnish particulars.				

Reference No:	SC	2202/2021	Page 60 of 67



3.10	Is the supplier or any of its direct section 29 of the Prevention and				YES	١	10	
3.10.1	If so, furnish particulars.							
3.11	Was the supplier or any of its dir outside the Republic of South Afr				YES	١	10	
3.11.1	If so, furnish particulars.							
3.12	Does the supplier or any of its charges to the municipality / mur that is in arrears for more than the	nicipal entity, or to any other mu			YES	١	10	
3.12.1	If so, furnish particulars.							
3.13	Was any contract between the s organ of state terminated during comply with the contract?				YES	N	10	
3.13.1	If so, furnish particulars.							
I, the under		accept that the state may act ag			•	t the in		
	Signature	Position			Date)		
(a) a mem (i) (ii) (iii) (b) a mem (c) an offic (d) an em Manag (e) a mem	gulations: "in the service of the state" mean nber of — any municipal council; any provincial legislature; or the national Assembly or the national Counber of the board of directors of any municipality or municipal entity; ployee of any national or provincial department Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of 1999); wher of the accounting authority of any natioployee of Parliament or a provincial legislate	ncil of provinces; al entity; nent, national or provincial public entityo nal or provincial public entity; or	or constitutional i	institution within the	meaning	of the Pub	lic Fir	nance
by the Dep the conter knowledge and that th	d sworn to before me at	, on this	Apply of	ficial stamp of a	authorit	y on thi	s pa	ge:
	SIONER OF OATHS:-							

Reference No:	SC	2202/2021	Page 61 of 67

ETHICS COMMITMENT FOR SUPPLIERS OF THE OVERSTRAND LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

In our dealings with the Overstrand Local Municipality we commit to uphold high standards of ethics. Among other things this means:

- We will be honest and deal in good faith;
- We will not improperly try to influence any municipal official or decision; We will avoid all conflicts of interest;
- We will not engage in any form of corruption (e.g. paying bribes, giving kickbacks); We will not give gifts to municipal
 officials or councillors;
- We will not be involved in collusion with other service providers (i.e. price-fixing);
- We will ensure that all information we submit to the municipality is accurate and truthful (e.g. we will not engage in B-BBEE fronting).
- We will ensure and take accountability to keep our database records up to date, avoiding misrepresentation.
- We will ensure to comply with legislative requirements applicable.
- We will inform the Overstrand of any unethical behaviour known, either from other suppliers or
- Overstrand officials, supported by the protection of our Whistle Blowing policy.
- We will contribute by all means necessary, in building a positive ethical culture in the Overstrand.

	, socially, in building a positive ethical earland in the extensional
This is our commitment to help	build an ethical Overstrand.
Name of Company:	
Name of authorised person:	
Signature:	
Date:	

Please provide the fol	lowing information on ALL	directors / shareholders / tru	ustees / members below:
Full Name and Surname	Full Name and Surname	Full Name and Surname	Full Name and Surname

|--|

Page 63 of 67

MBD 15 - CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES

DECLARATION IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 38(1)(d)(i) OF SUPLLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY (To be signed in the presence of a Commissioner of Oaths)

DECLARATION IN TERMS OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALI					IT POLICY OF THE			
I, to SCM Regulation 38(1)(d)(i), service charges owed by the municipality or municipal entity,	Tenderer or any of it	reject the tender of the ts directors/members/pa	tenderer if ar artners to the	ny municipal rates	nowledge that according and taxes or municipal cipality, or to any other			
I declare that I am duly authori hereby declare, that to the best on any of its municipal accounts	of my personal know	ledge, neither the firm n	or any directo h Africa, for a p	r/member/partner period longer than	(name of the firm) and of said firm is in arrears 3 (three) months.			
I further hereby certify that the acknowledges that failure to proevent that the tenderer is success.	perly and truthfully c	omplete this schedule r	attachment(s) nay result in th	hereto is true and ne tender being di	d correct. The Tenderer squalified, and/or in the			
PHYSICAL BU	SINESS ADDRESS(ES)	OF THE TENDERER		MUNICIPAL AC	CCOUNT NUMBER			
FURTHER DETAILS OF THE B	SIDDER'S Director / S	Shareholder / Partners	, etc.:					
Director / Shareholder / partner	Physical address of Business	the Municipal Accou	addres	sical residential ss of the Director / eholder / partner	Municipal Account number(s)			
ND. Disease ettech contific	d convices of ID does	umant(a)						
NB: Please attach certifie		the tenderer to this sch	odulo (If nil. on	tor NIII)				
Number of	зпесь арреписи ву	the tenderer to this scrie	saule (II IIII, eII	I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I				
Signature		Position		Date				
Signed and sworn to before r		, on	Apply office	Apply official stamp of authority of				
by the Deponent, who ha understands the contents of to his/her knowledge and the prescribed oath, and that the conscience.	s acknowledged that this Affidavit, it is true that he/she has no c							
COMMISSIONER OF OATH								
Position:								
Tel:								

Reference No:

SC

2202/2021



National Small Business Act No. 102 of 1996 Classification

1. Indicate your Economic Sector - Give full description in 1.4 on page 1

2. Indicate the size of your Business if the National Small Business Act applies to your enterprise.

			Total full-		Total gross	Indicate the
Sector or sub-sectors in accordance	with	Oine of alass	time	Total annual	asset value	category of
the Standard Industrial Classification	on	Size of class	equivalent of	turnover	(fixed property	your
			paid emplovees		excluded)	business
Diagram in diagram of a characteristic control	""		' '	41	1 41	"X"
Please indicate your Sector	"X"	N	Less than:	Less than:	Less than:	
All Tiers of Government		Not	Not	Not applicable	Not	Not
00001 - 09999		applicable	applicable		applicable	applicable
		Medium	100	R 5 m	R 5 m	
Agriculture		Small	50	R3m	R 3 m	
44004 44000		Very small	10	R 0.50 m	R 0.50 m	
11001 - 14999		Micro	5	R 0.20 m	R 0.10 m	
Mining and Overming		Medium	200	R 39 m	R 23 m	
Mining and Quarrying		Small	50	R 10 m	R 6 m	
24004 20000		Very small	20	R 4 m	R 2 m	
21001 - 29999	\blacksquare	Micro	5	R 0.20 m	R 0.10 m	
Manufacturin		Medium	200	R 51 m	R 19 m	
Manufacturing		Small	50	R 13 m	R 5 m	
20004 20000		Very small	20	R 5 m	R 2 m	
30001 - 39999		Micro	5	R 0.20 m	R 0.10 m	
Flootwicity Con and Motor		Medium	200	R 51 m	R 19 m	
Electricity, Gas and Water		Small	50	R 13 m	R 5 m	
44004 42000		Very small	20	R 5.10 m	R 1.90 m	
41001 - 42999		Micro	5	R 0.20 m	R 0.10 m	
Construction		Medium	200 50	R 26 m	R 5 m	
Construction		Small	20	R 6 m	R 1 m	
50004 50000		Very small Micro	5	R 3 m	R 0.50 m	
50001 - 50999		Medium	200	R 0.20 m R 64 m	R 0.10 m R 10 m	
Wholesale Trade, Commercial		Small	50	R 32 m	R 5 m	
Agents and Allied Services		Very small	20	R 6 m	R 0.60 m	
58001 - 61999		Micro	5	R 0.20 m	R 0.10 m	
		Medium	200	R 39 m	R 6 m	
Retail and Motor Trade and Repair		Small	50	R 19 m	R 3 m	
Services		Very small	20	R4m	R 0.60 m	
62101 - 63500		Micro	5	R 0.20 m	R 0.10 m	
	-	Medium	200	R13 m	R 3 m	
Catering, Accommodation and		Small	50	R 6 m	R1m	
other Trade		Very small	20	R 1.50 m	R 0.90 m	
64101 - 64299		Micro	5	R 0.20 m	R 0.10 m	
	-	Medium	200	R26 m	R 6 m	
Transport, Storage and		Small	50	R13 m	R 3 m	
Communications		Very small	20	R3m	R 0.60 m	
71001 - 75999		Micro	5	R 0.20 m	R 0.10 m	
	\blacksquare	Medium	200	R 26 m	R 5 m	
Finance and Business Services		Small	50	R 13 m	R 3 m	
		Very small	20	R3m	R 0.50 m	
81001 - 88999		Micro	5	R 0.20 m	R 0.10 m	
	\blacksquare	Medium	200	R 13 m	R 6 m	
Community, Social and Personal		Small	50	R 6 m	R3m	
Services		Very small	20	R1m	R 0.60 m	
91001 - 99999		Micro	5	R 0.20 m	R 0.10 m	
			-			



NATURE OF OPERATIONS, PRODUCTS OR SERVICES

Please list the products/services provided by your enterprise under the appropriate headings.
Indicate the PRIMARY and/or SECONDARY function applicable to your business by ticking the
appropriate box $\sqrt{\ }$ and (i.e. nature of operations, products or services):

PRIMARY FUNCTION:			SECONDARY FUNCTION:	
PRODUCTS			PRODUCTS	
	·			
SERVICES			SERVICES	
LABOUR			LABOUR	
<u> </u>			<u> </u>	
EQUIPMENT			EQUIPMENT	
·		mille		

Reference No:	SC 2202/2021	Page 65 of 67
---------------	--------------	---------------

Dit is die Overstrand Munisipaliteit se beleid

Yinkqubo kaMasipala waseOverstrand ukuhlawula

KREDIETBEVEL INSTRUKSIE / CREDIT ORDER INSTRUCTION / UMYALELO NGOTYALO MALI

It is the policy of the Overstrand

bankoo meega	e krediteure deur n orplasings te verefl ande inligting en v rs se bevestiging.	fen. \	/ersk	af	kte		Municipality to pay all cr means of direct bank tra complete this informatio your banker's confirmati					nsfer n and	ebhankini.Nceda ke ngoko uzalise olu xwebhu and acquire lungezantsi ngeenkcukacha zakho ucele ibhanl							nki						
BESON	NDERHEDE VAN	FIRM	IA/IN	STA	NSIE	/ DE	TAI	LS O	F FIR	RM/IN	ISTI	TUTI	ON /	INK	CUK	ACH	A ZE	FEM	U/IZII	KO :						
Naam /	/ Name / Igama																									
Adres / Idilesi	Address /																									
	NDERHEDE VAN JKACHA ZEBHAN								AS	VOI	.G /	DE	AILS	S OF	MY	/OUI	R B	ANK	ACC	OUN	ТΑ	RE	AS	FOL	LOW	S /
NAAM \	/AN BANK / NAME (OF BA	ANK /	IGAN	1A LE	BHAN	١K١																			
	/AN TAK / NAME OF		_			_			NKI																	
	ING NR / ACCOUN						HAW	/UNTI																		
	DE / BRANCH CODI						/F ^	IZLIANA	/I INIT	1																
TIPE K	TIPE REKENING / TYPE OF ACCOUNT / UHLOBO LWE_AKHAWUNTI																									
Tjekrekening 1 = Cheque Account 2 = I-akhawunti yetshekhi				Transmissierekenina Transmission Account I-akhawunti yokuqqithisela						3	=	Spaarrekening Savings Account I-akhawunti yemali egciniweyo														
	Verbandrekening					ı u		ie in c			iu				Subskripsieaandeelrekening											
4 =	4 = Bond Account 5 = I-akhawunti yebhondi							Not ir					6	=	Subscription Share Account I-akhawunti yomrhumo wezabelo											
Ek/ons v Munisipa datum sa asook be Ek/ons o vroegtyd bankbes my/ons r	Munisipaliteit in die normale wyse verskaf sal word wat die datum sal aantoon wanneer die fondse beskikbaar sal wees, asook besonderhede van die betaling. Ek/ons onderneem verder om die Overstrand Munisipaliteit vroegtydig in kennis te stel van enige verandering in my/ons bankbesonderhede en erken dat hierdie magtiging slegs deur my/ons met dertig dae kennis gekanselleer kan word deur middel van voorafbetaalde geregistreerde pos.					understand that a payment advice will be plied by the Overstrand Municipality in the normal that will indicate the date on which funds will be ilable in my/our bank account and details of							ekiso unye acha //siza													
GEMAGTIGDE HANDTEKENING / AUTHORISED SIGNATURE / USAYINO OLUGUNYAZISIWEYO																										
VOORLETTERS EN VAN / INITIALS AND SURNAME / OONOBUMBA BOKUQALA BEGAMA KUNYE NEFANI					1A																					
TELEFOONNOMMER / TELEPHONE NUMBER / INOMBOLO YEFOWUNI											DATU JMHI		DAT	E/												
٧	IR BANKGEB	RU	IK A	۱LL	EEN	LIK	/ I	FOR	BA	NK	US	E	ONL	Y / Ł	KUS	ETY	EN	ZISV	۷A۱	/IBH	AN	KI Ł	KUP	HEL	. A	
	EREBY CERTIFY 1 NT AS INDICATED CT:													OFI	FICIA	L DA	TE ST	ГАМР	OF B	ANKI	NG IN	NSTI	TUTI	ON		
_	NAME & SURNAI							T NAM	E)																	
	SIGNA	TUR	E OF	A BA	NK C	FFIC	IAL																			

Reference No:	SC	2202/2021	Page 66 of 67
---------------	----	-----------	---------------



DOCUMENTS REQUIRED

DOCUMENTS REQUIRED	SOLE PROPRIETOR	CC'S AND PRIVATE COMPANIES	PARTNER-SHIPS	PUBLIC COMPANY	BUSINESS TRUST	NON PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS (NPO)	WHERE TO GET DOCUMENTS
COMPANY REGISTRATION CERTIFIED COPIES	N/A	Certificate of incorporation CK1/CK2	Partnership agreement	Certificate of Incorporation CM3	Trust agreement	Certificate of Incorporation Section 21	Registrar of CC's & Companies
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP CERTIFIED COPIES	N/A	Shareholding CK1/CK2	Partnership agreement	Shareholding CM3	Trustees details: Letter of Authority	Auditor's letter no shareholding	Registrar of CC'S & Companies
PROOF OF BANKING	Bank statement/ cancelled cheque	Bank statement/ cancelled cheque	Bank statement/ cancelled cheque	Bank statement/ cancelled cheque	Bank statement/ cancelled cheque	Bank statement/ cancelled cheque	Branch of bank at which Account is.
TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE	For the Owner or the business	For the company / cc	For each individual shareholder	For the company	For the trust	For the NPO	SARS
P.A.Y.E	If staff are employed	If staff are employed	SARS				
VAT REGISTRATION	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	SARS
U.I.F Certificate	YES	YES, if staff remuneration	YES, if staff remuneration	Department of Labour			
Workman's Compensation	YES, if staff remuneration	YES, if staff remuneration	YES ,if staff remuneration	YES, if staff remuneration	YES, if staff remuneration	YES, if staff remuneration	Department of Labour
Security Officer's Board	If applicable -for security industry	If applicable -for security industry	If applicable –for security industry	If applicable -for security industry	If applicable –for security industry	If applicable – For security industry	Security Service Regulatory Authority
Proof of Disability	If owner is disabled	If Shareholder is disable	If Shareholder is disabled	If Is Shareholder is disable	If Shareholder is disable	If Shareholder is disabled	
Proof of Identity CERTIFIED	Owner	Directors / Members	Partners	Directors	Trustees	Directors	

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:		
BUSINESS NAME		
DATE RECEIVED	DATE CAPTURED	
ACCEPTED		
DATABASE REGISTRATION NUMBER		

Reference No: SC 2202/2021 Page 67 of 67	Reference No: SC 2202/2021	Page 67 of 67
--	----------------------------	---------------